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Vision:

To become the outsourcing solution
provider of choice in the markets
We serve,

Mission:

A dynamic, diverse and growth oriented
modaraba delivering competitive
outsourcing solutions for our customers
through a network of professionals
ensuring rewards to our stakeholders
while fulfilling our corporate social
responsibilities.
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Notice of Annual Review Meeting

Motice is herebw given that the 5th Annual Review Meeting of certificate-halders of Qrient Rental Modaraba will
be held on October 26, 2022 at 10:00 am in the registered office of the Modaraba at 4th floor, Flot#9, Sector 22,
Korangd Industrial Area, Karachl and through vides conferencing facility to review the performance of Modaraba
for the year ended lune 30, X322,

On behalf of the Board
Muharmimad Farukh
Lompany Secretary
Crient Rental Modaraba

Chotober 05, 2022
karachi

Notes:
1. Participation inthe meeting:

a} Physical attendance

Certificate holders whose names appear in the register of certificate holders of the Modaraba at the close
of business on October 18, 2022 are entitled to attend the Annual Review Meeting.

i Incase of individuals, the certificate holder shall authanticate his identity by showing his / her ariginal
Computerized Mational Identity Card ("CNICT) or ariginal passpart at the time of attending the meeting

i) Incase of proxy representing individuals, the proxy shall authenticate his identity by showing his / her
original CNIC along with duly verified proxy form. All praxy forms must be submitted at the registered
office of the Modaraba at least 48 hours before the time of meeting.

iy In case of corparate entitles; Board of Directors resolution / Power of Attormey with specimen signature
along with proxy form must be submitted at the registered office of the Modaraba at least 48 hours
before the mesting.

b} Participation through video conferencing facility
Securities and Exchange Cammission of Pakistan ("SECP?) through its Circular no, 4 dated February 15,
2027, has directed listed companies toensure the participation of certificate holdersin General Meetings
through electronic means as a regular feature in addition to holding physical feature in addition to
hodding phiysical means.,

Accordingly, cevtificate holders Interested in participating in the meeting are requested o reglster
themselves by providing the following particdlars at companysecretary@orientmodaraba.com at-least
48 hours priar e commencemant of meeting.
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Certificate- CNIC No. | Folio / CDC Cell No. No. of Email
holder's name Account No. Shares held address

Viden conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those certificate holders whose
registerad ermails containing all the particulars ane receivedin time,

2. Closureof Certificate Transfer Boolk:

The Certificate Transter Books of the Modaraba will be closed from October 19, 2022 till October 26,
202 2{bath days Inclusive). Transiers recelved at the office of the Registrar of Orlent Rental Modaraba ie., /s
COC Share Registrar Limited at its Head office CDC House, 99-8, Block "B’ SMCHS, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi— 74400 Telephone Mee 021-111-111-500 Fax Nec 02134326040 at the close of business on October
18,2022 will be treated in tirme for the purpose toattend the Annual Review Meeting,

3. Availability of Audited Financial Statements on Modaraba's website:

Iri tesms of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (*5ECPT) S RO 634(1/2014, the Annual Repar
far the yvear ended June 30, 2022 will also be placed on Modaraba's website simultanaously with the dispatch
of the same to the certificate holders.

4. Submission of CNIC copies (Mandatory):

Certificate holders who have not yet submitted a copy of their valld CNIC or NTN are requested to
irrmediately submit the same 1o the Modaraba o our Share Reqistrar,

5. Transmission of Annual Financial Statements through e-mail:

fs par the directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") vide 5RO
7871112014 dated Septernber 08, 2014, companies are aliowed circulation of Audited Financial Statements
along with Notice of Annual Beview Meeting to their certificate holdess thiough e-mall Certificate holders
who wish 1o receive Modaraba's Annual Bepart via email in future are reguested to fill the consent form
[available at Modaraba's website) and returmit to our Share Registrar,
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6, Unclaimed dividend:

Certihcate hokders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend, if any, are advised to contact our Share
Reglstrar to collect / inquire about thelr unclaimed dividend, if any, Dividend which remained unclalmed for

rrvore than three years Is required to be depasited with the Federal Government under section 24402 of the
Companies Act, 2017,

7. Change of Address:

The Certificate holders are advised ta notify change in thelr address, if any, to the Share Registrar
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Key Financial Data

| 2022 | | 2021 | | 2020 |

Todal Assers (Rs ir Milligms) 252 2075 F:rh
Current Assets [R5 I Mllions) 43 G20 474
Current Liabiitles (Rs ir Millions) 758 54 34
Paid-up cernificate capital (Rs i Millions) 750 750 750
Heseryes (Rs in Millions) 114 121 T8
Certhcate holders' ret equity [R5 im Millions] | 066 9 a3
Gross Proft (R=im Willions) 434 338 217
Met proft (Rs im dilligrs) 170 | 5 a0
Total Dividend (R= i Millions) - 75 14
Returm on Asset £ B B 2
Returm on Equity ] 16 16 4
Dbt / Bguilty Ratio Timnes 040 074 QB0
Curment Ratio Tirmes 054 095 123
Earnings per ceritificates - basic and diluted Hz. 227 208 040
Cash dividend 5 - 1000 | &2
Cash dividend per ceriincate Rs, - 1.0 18
Book walue per cerifiate Rs, I4,21 1454 11.04




pnd AEHTAL MODARADS

FOCUSED O SOLUTIONE

Value Added Statement
2023 20 2020
Rsin '000 % Rs in ‘000 % Rs in '000 %
Value added
Rersenise from operations 1,901,776 12%% 1477587 125% 1,270875 145%
Less: Dperating expenses {375,060 {24 %) [376,504) (5% 1357805 1 %)
Oher income 14 2494 T% {18155 i 1%} (35250 5%
1 540,580 100 1,144.45%8 100 E770ES | UM

Value allocated
T Employees

A% TermUnEraTan Fi5 352 4% 560733 i 444 507 i
ler Grverniment

Incorme tax, sales tax others IBEN 2% 154872 14%, 109414 13%
Ta praviders of fimance

as profit on Ciminishing Musharaka 65,399 A% 63.000 % 797 B
T Moaarib

Medaraba Management Compariy feg 131 2% 21,306 2% 3488 {#h
lo Certificate hodders'

as profit on Modaraba Certificates - (% 75,000 7% 13537 #
Retainad in business

a5 Depraciation including amortisation 213,96 15% 186132 16% 170,080 100

as Reserves and Retained Earmirgs 170,133 11% Bl 455 T 16,668 M

40580 100% 1,144,458 104 77 0BG 1 (P
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Balance Sheet Composition

MOn-curment assets
Current assets
Mon-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Equity

2031 -2 ASSETS
1% =

& Non-CLeTe ! s

& Cursent aseats

2001-22 LIABM ITHES

TaN

 Mor-current labfizies

® Current Knbiliitiea

2022
Rupees
1408643, 356
643,054 536
Z18,120523
767 825 G5
1065752110

2020-21 - ASSETE
T i::.'{\.ll

M -CUFraET daseky

w Cimrenl Ssieds

2030-21 LIABILITIES

« Man-currant Habilithes

 Carrend [l s

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
1,454 656,676 1.203.097.55]
20491 £49 474 057 290
450,827 346 405402516
A53 742 194 383 941 733
Ar0618,785 B3 Fa0,502

H019-20 - ARSETS

zsir'llﬁ}t

. i
. TN

e MR- P assei

o Cirremd pesets
20158-20 LIABILITIES

A% B
._;‘:" 55%

-
v =
Lk

s Nan-currank linbilities

& Cuirrenk labilifies
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Vertical Analysis

BALAMNCE SHEET ritr i 20321 20FT
ASSETS
Mon-—current aaets
Fiese] asnsis BREM FOE T
Intmngible apaet % 0% 0%
Long term deposits % Ly Lok
[eine ] T F1%
Current assets
Stores, spares gnd loose pools A4 I 0
MOCOWENTS oo ibbes 4% 10%h 1 2%
Loans, advances and other receivablo FL E 2 40
Ta reTursdalsla dus Trom Gowef nemsant 5oh B%a S
Cash and bank balances A B 1
I 0 Fa=l
100 1DD% TS
LIABILITIES
Man-current lkabillites
Drrnimishineg mvusharika financing BE%h 20 2E%
Laaze Halkliny O LR Oith
Drisfesrad tax liakiling T ZHa Ok
11% 2EE 2
Current liabilities
Current maturity af dimimibing musharika fimancing 1 3 L E LT 2
Current maturity of lease Habality 1% el 1%
Creditors, accreed and other labdlities b 17 201
Lireclabrmed dibvichend L] LT 0%
TaMATEIY 15 [ 0%
IESH I1%0 2350
FINANCED BY!:
|55 s, Sialesd ribed and paid-up cag@ital ITH 35%h 450
Unappropriated profit T 5% it
SLAluToey rakerdes B & 1
50 & FiH; A0,
100 100 TOOH
FROFIT AND LOSS ACCOLUNT
ljarah rantals - net B it EE%
Ciperation and maintensncs income - net Lo T =l
Income on deposits with banks ey el T
Loz}l / Gain on dispossl of floed asses e 19 - 206
Gross Revenus 1005 100% 100%
DpErating expEnses T FEGh B3Iy
Leasersobd Immiprosemssn T written-off oo 0% 135
IMmpalrmment loss 0% 0% 0%
Admirisirative axpransas £ 405 ]
Pl oLy avsd i P fl i fi i O
Prafliminary expandes and astalson cosds (i {1 1%
Finamce coats iy 'y B
Exhange (o Lei el el
[Rewersal) MProvision against povential (farah kbosses snd
operation ard maintenance noome 1% O3 15h
Total Expenses B1%h Bd%h frra ]
Modaraba Management Company's fee 0 Z0h 0%
Prowision for Sindh Sales tax on Modaraba Managensent Tees 0% 0% 0%
Prosdisian for Shndh Workors” WalTare Fund 0% 0% 0%
Taxatkai T T O
Profit Margin 1% PE% 3%

- ©® = & AnnualReport2022  » |
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Horizontal Analysis

2022 2027 2020
BEALAMCE SHEET
ASSETS
MOM~-CUFTENT &350
Fixod assais 394 219 £Fie
Intangikale AsseTs B Ok -1 (G
Leang terrm e st e O Lo
-3 21% -1%
Current assets
STOres, Spares and |oeh s 1ools 1% 37 5%
A COLENTE Mecdivallas 33% "] 1 &%
Leaaes, achvances argd dther maceiv alle G =1 B1%
Tax refundable due from Gowsmimeant e = 14154
Cashared] Darik bpamces -5.5% ooy -5.2%
4% 3.1% 0%
1M ) ol
LIABILITIES
Mor-currant [Rakbilithes
Cerninlshdng musharika Anancing =R ] 5%
| linloy 1 O -1 0 (P
Caefmrresd fax lability TSR [ LFNy
-5.2% - 3% L
Current llabilities
Current raturity of daminshing mushailka Anancing o% 21 3% B9
Cirmant maturity of ke Rakailicy 1 1 Radda % o
Crecditrars, accrusad ard ather Bakilinoes 1 ] 219
LImclairme diwicdend = ] 1 30 1 e
TamaArhon 100+, 0% 0%
17% T 1.3%
FINAMNCED BY:
lasinadd, subsdribsed and paakch-op Capital OFM OFM OF
Unappropriated prodit Sl P ¥ Sl
STATULONY FMessives 27 H: 1 55% 3%
10%% 1 7% L
-1 2 Ll
FROFIT AND LO55 ACCOUMNT
llaraki rentals - mei 27% 15755 -15%
Dipararicd and masnienancs INSonss - net 21% 11% 3%
|PuCer i sl s ik Bhrdkis S5 12155 5%
(Lo F caan oo disposal of fixed asaets ] 1415 i -1 54571
EIross Reve riue 0 1 8% 1%
Ciperating sMpenses FdH, T - G
Leasehiodd mprovermeant wricter-oh =0 1 O e
Impasnent Kk s O i
Aedrrunistrative ex permes - M) -HHi o 49
Pt n g 0 e ey, TS e i ] -1
Preliminany espenses ard floatation costs 04 =100 s
Finanoe cokis L. B I
[Famparaal] AP roveiskan agamisl parentsal jarab kssaes andg
operabion and malnbeErdnses P ceme Y =741 7% =By
Total Expenses rans 3% -5
Miodaraba Manasgement Comparn s hee 52 511% 1%
Provwdision har Sindh Sakes s o Modarabsa I'-.-'Iu-'u.s-qt-ln-.'-lll fees 5% E11% T
Prowelmicen Tar Sinddh Mdarkoars" Wallane Fumd B2 B11% -F 1%
Profit Margin 5 4.1 5% -7 1%

_< Annual Report 2022
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Chairman’s Review Report

Dear Modaraba Certificate Holders

I'was elected Chairman of the Board on 27 April 2022 M1 Mubammad Saeed successtully kead the Board since inception of
the Modaraba in 201 7 and resigned fram the Board in February 2022, At the cutset, | would like to thank Mr. Muhammad
taeed for his valuable contribution towards the progress of the Modaraba, The present Board comiprises of a well balancad
mix of independent and non-executive Directors with rich experience in the feld of business, inance and banking The
Chief Executiee of the Madaraba has over 25 vears of exparlence In the refated held of bausiness and finance, The Baard =
assisted by Audit, Risk and Human Besource Committess far discharge of its responsibilities. To enhance shareholders
valwe, the Board has a strong angoing commitment to transparency and good corporate govermance.

Qur Country's econamy is passing through a difficult phase, There s a dire need to Improve exports and freduce Imports of
non-essential and lusuary items o suppcet balance of trade and badance of payment, The Country's foreign exchange
reserves of USS &8 billion (Septemnber 2, 2022) can barely support few weeks of impoarts. Finanding fscal dehet &
becoming challenging. High rade deficitis leading toexternal Imbalances putting pressure on forelgn exchange reserves
and on the exchange rate. Delay in reaching an agreernent with Interational Monetory Fund {IMF) for release of rext
tranche resulted in major uncertainty abaut Country's ability to meet its foreign finandal commitrments and intermatianal
rating agencies downgraded Pakistan's credit rating outlook from stable 1o negative. However, on August 29, 2022, IMF
completed its review and allowed immediate dishursement of US 5 1166 billion, Even after receipt of IMF loan, the slide of
Fak rupee continued and it has depreciated owver 50 percent since the beginning of current fiscal vear. Further, inflatonis all
time high rlsing significantlyta 21,3 percent an vear on year basls in June 2022,

For Fiscal year 2022-23 there are contradictony projections for GOP Graowth, While the Gowernment had projected GOP
growth of 5§ percent, The Waorld Bank estimated a moderate growth of 4.3 percent whereas IMF expected GOP growthof 1.5
percent. Newlyfarmed Government is trying toincrease the tax net and curb the import of non-essential and luxury items
Az against the earlier estimates, the GOP growth rate may slip to below 2 percent due to massive losses of crop,
Infrastructure and property caused by the recent floods,

Despite the numenous challenges experienced during the vear, the Modaraba achieved 3 great deal of success ard the
Board is pleased with the progress of the Modaraba. In terms of revenue and profitability, the Modaraba improved
rarkedly In the current inancial vear, The Modaraba's prafit before tax increased by 51.7 percent fromi Rs. 18521 million in
the previous financial year to As, 280.96 million In the current vear a5 a vesult of incnease n tumaver by 25 percent and
improved cost management The withdrawal of tax exemption in 2021 that was available ta modarabas on distribution of
e prafits has badly hurt after tas profitabsiity of the Modaraba and distribution to the certificate holders, As a result, the
Board has decided not 1o recommend payment of a dividend for the yvear ended Jurne 30, 2022 butinstead to plough back
the resources inta the business tofacilitate the successful attainment af the Modaraba's goals.

The ecotomy of the Country faces several challenges In view of local and global developments, uncertainty cn the positical
front and the massive destruction caused by recent floods. The Modaraba will therefane rernain prudent and cautious inits
inwestment strategy dwe ta inadequate reburn expecied on its new Investment. The Modaraba will continuwe 1o pursue it
strateqy to strengthen its positicn inthi existing segments of business and explore apportunites insenaces sector
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| wisuld like to place my sincere appreciation for the cantribution of Chief Executive Officeés and all team members of
Middraba for their dedication and hard work, [ thank Begistrar Modaraba, Securites and Exchange Commmission of Fakistan
arnd Pakistan Stock Exchange far their suppart, cooperation and guidance

I cemclusion, | take this appartunity to thank alt stakeholders, stalf merrbers, certificate holders, custommers and firancial
Instituticns foe thesr continuesd support and trust,

(ot

Mr. Chaudhry Jawald Igbal

Chairman

[Fated: Septemiber 23, 2022




!

(QORIENT

-“'- 'y
AN pENTAL MODRRARA
b

i

A

5

FOCUEED OF SOLITIORE

Directors’ Report
For the year ended June 30, 2022

The Board of Directos of EMAN Managernent (Pvt) Limited (FEMAN"), a Management Comipary of Cvient Rental
Modaraba ("Modaraba™) has pleasure in presenting Directors, Report together with Audited Financial
Statements of the Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2022, The financial highlights are as follows:

Financial Highlights ’“;:I; :;22 J"':z; :;21

Reverue | 688 793652 1,357 445 596
Operating Expenses (1,232, 229583) | (1.013.796311)
Gioss Profit 436,564 069 137 649 285
Other Expenses - Net (113,343.736) {124,587 445
Prafit before Management Fee 323,221,333 213,061 836
Management Company’s Remuneration and other provisions .2 257 B26) (27 B55,705)
Prafit before taxation 200,562 507 185,206,131
Taxation (110,829,182 (28,740,889
Profit after taxation 170,133,325 1 56,4465 242
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 52 386,680 27,791,108
Transfer to Statutory Reserve @ 20% of profit for the yvear (2021 @50%) {34,026,665) (78232621}
Profit distribution for the vear ended June 30, 2021 @ Rs, 1.0 {for the

year ended June 30, 2020 @ Rs. 0.18) per Cenificate 175,000,000) 113637 049)
Un-appropriated profit carried forward 153,493,340 02 386,680
Earnings per Certificate - Basic and Diluted 2237 209
Breakup value per Certificate t4.21 12.59

Economic Review

The econamy of Pakistan rebounded from the pandemic and posted real GOP growth of 597 percent in the
outgoing fiscal year 2021-22 as compared to 5.74 percent in the fiscal year 2020-21(0.54 percent contraction
recorded in FY 20200 The agriculture sector posted growth of 4.4 percent and Industry and Services sectors
recorded growth of 7,19 percent and 6.1% percent respectively. During hscal vear 2021-22 exports grew by 20
percent and were recorded at USS 32 billion. Despite the encouraging export performance, the country's
Imports also went up by 42% by growing from USS 56 billion in previous vear to LS5 &0 billion in July 2021 = June
2022, Besultantly, trade defict amounted 1o LS5 48 billlon which was histoncally high as reported by Paklstan
Bureau of Statistics. Infiow of waorkers remittances which always suppaorted In eaging out pressute of trade deflcit
hit a record US3 31.237 billion In fiscal ywear 2021-22, with a growth of 6.1% compared to US55 29449 billion in
the same 1 2-month perlod of the previous year. Inflow of remittances under Roshan Digital Account (RDA) rose
to USS 4606 billion by the end of June 2022 This ever-highest level of workers remittances was not siifficient to
offset trade deflcit. Thus, current account deficit was recorded at LSS 13.2 billlon during FY2022 and resulted
not only in depleton of forelgn reserves but also brought exchange rate under pressure. The liquid foreign
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exchange resenves held by State Bank of Pakistan slipped to US55 88 billion as of September 2, 2022 (iIncluding
recelpt of US55 1,166 billlon from IMF) as compared to USS 17.8 billion InJuly 2021, Despite receipt of above loan
from IMF the US55 exchange rate parity has remained vulnerable.

The Executlve Board of the International Monetary Fund (MF) on August 22, 2022 completed the combined
seventh and eight reviews under the Extended Fund Facllioy for Pakistan, allowing the Government to draw LSS
1.166 billlar. IMF cormes with harsh conditionality; the fuel levies and energy taniffs have increased as part of the
IMF fund conditions to regain macroeconomic stability and address imbalances for Inclushve and sustainable
grawth, Further, the rupee has devalued bya staggering 30 percent since the beginning of the financial year, All
these factors combined with increass in food prices o push inflation to an unprecedented level. The CPI infiatian
for the month of August 2022 was 27.3% - highest in 45 years. To counter inflationary pressure and for
sustainable economic recovery, State Bank of Pakistan tightened the manetary policy and increased policy rate
by curmulative 800 bass points from 7 percent on July 27, 2021, 1a 15 percent on July 7, 2022

“he Country is experancine TUltipke crisis and never in the Courtsy's Ristan 3o many Jofavorate evars —
economy, fluods and politics have combined 1o play havoc on Country's economy. While Covid had slowed
down the economy in the previous year for few months, the disaster caused by floods will have deeper impact
a5 crops, infrastructure, livestock, and bridges have been destroyed and it will take longer time to recaver.

Review of Operations

The prafit before tax of the Modaraba improwved markedby in the current financial year and was recorded at Rs,
280.56 million, an increase of 51,71 percent as compared to Bs, 18520 million recorded in the previous financial
year June 2021, Profit after tex was Rs, 170,13 million in comparison to Rs, 15648 million for June 2021, an
increase of 8.74%. The after tax profitability of Modaraba was maternially affected due to withdrawal of tax
exemption through Finance Act 2021-22. As a result, provision for taxation of Rs. 110.8 million was recorded as
against Rz, 28.7 million in the previous yvear,

The Modaraba earmed a gross revenue of Rs, 168879 million {2021: Rs. 1,351.44 million), an increase of 24,97
percent over last year's revenug. This was achieved due to optimum deployment of rental fleet despite the
disruption of gas suppiies to the industry, Operating expenses were Rs, 1,252.23 million as against s 1,013.70
million recorded last year. The gross profit of 25.85% at Rs, 436,56 million was 2930 percent higher than (ast
year's gross profit of RS 33765 millon. The Modaraba's profit before Management Fee was Rs. 323.2 million
(2021: Rs. 213,06 million), The eamings per certificate increased to Rs, 2.27 from Rs, 209 last year,

The net assets of the Modaraba increasad by Rs. 95 million due to retention of profit, However, overall asset base
decreased to Rs. 2.051 billion as compared to Bs. 2075 billion due 1o lower Investment in business assets as cost
of new equipment has increased significantly due to depreciation of Pakistan rapee and current prevalent rent for
equipment does not offer adequate return On assets,

Profit Distribution
The cngadng uncertainty on the palitical front and depreclation of Pak rupee has increased the demand for
financlal resources to fund the new investments. As a result, the board has decided to plough back the resources

into the business to facifitate the successiul attainment of the Modaraba's goals. As a result, the board has
decided not to recommend the payment of a dividend for the vear ended June 30, 2022,

SN hewiigrinz. Yy O
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Madaraba is expased to certain inheverit risks and uncertainties. However, we consider the following as key
risks

Business Risk
Chge to significant reliance on genarator rental business the Modarata 1s facing a risk from disruption of
fas supplies to the industry and risein the cost of new generatars mainly due to significant increase in
exchange rate, The curéncy market has been extremely volatile, resulting in depreciation of the
Pakistani Rupes against a basket of major currencies, The currently prevalent market rates of generator
rent do not offer adequate retum on investment in new generators. Therefore, the management of
Modaraba will remain prudent and cautious in its investment strategy

Credit Risk
Modaraba is exposed to inherent default risks in the business of llatah. The Modaraba is camying risks in
tarms of default in rental payments by lessee and ather risks such as non-possession af owned asset,
misuse or abuse by lesses, accidents, theft, and breakdown, The assets have been deployed at different
industrial sectors throughout the Country to minimize the concentration and default risks

Economic Risk
Pakistan faces considerable challenges to its political and macro-economic stability, particularly fiscal
and external accaunt deficits, The performance of Modaraba can be affected by changes in the
ecanomic canditions, Factors such as market growth, interest rates and exchange rates could affect the
garnings and assats of Modaraba,

Liquidity Risk
The main source of funding of Modaraba 15 Ceminishing Musharaka. [ts exposure to intenest sk is limited,
given its musharaka financing is at 1 year / 3manths KIBOR + 1.5 percent per annum. Financial strength
of the Modaraba is adequate considering suppan provided by the associated company for managing
its funding and going forvard Modaraba intends to keep its leveraging at manageable level.

The Modaraba works with intemal and extemnal stakeholders to mitigate / reduce to acceptabie level the likely
Impacts of aforesaid risks,

Future Outlook

The Country ence again enters into a phase of economic and political turmoll. The year 2021-2022 was marked
by recovery from the post covid-1% crisls and as the Country was making progress, 2022-2023 came with its own
set of challenges. The global economy has enterad into a period of uncertainty due to massive energy crisis and
Russia-Ukralne conflict. This has ted 1o speculation of global recession due 1o Increased interest rates and
inffationary peessure.

As of August 2022, Pakistan recorded the highest annual inflancn rate of 27 3%, 10 combart the inflationary
pressurg SBP tightered the maonetary polcy by ralsing interest rates by 800 bps durlng the current financial year
and presently the policy rate stands at 15%. The annual plan for 2022-23 prepared by the new Government
propected GOP growth rate of 5 percent. However, lower GOP growth is forecasted by Woild Bank and IMF. To
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worsen the situation, Pakistan [s also severely affected by floods this year and the massive destruction to
agricultural sector 5 expected 1o slow down the-economy.

The Board |s cognizant of the challenges faced by the Modaraba and s determined to improve performance by
creating new segments of business and implement chamges 1o areate value for shareholders over the medium
term:

The Board of Directors

The Board comprises of six directors:
Male Directors 3
Female Director |

The compaosition of the Board members is as under:
Independent Director
Mon-Executive Directors
Executive Directos

—_— i e

Dwring the vear, a total of four mestings of the Board of Directars were held. The position of attendance during
respective period was as follows:

Name Meeatings Attended
ptr, Minharmmad haped®
fAr. Nasim Ahmed
Mr. Chaudhary Jawaid Igbal
tr. Glasuddin Khan
ftr, Joozer Jiva Khan
Ms. Saba Agrawalla
M, Teizoon Kisat **
¥ Resigned as Directoe an Febauary 27, 2022,
** Appointed as Director on April 27, 2022 to fill casual vacancy in place of Mr. Muhammad Saeed.

B | b | B | b | e | S0

Board Audit Committes

The Board of Divectors has established an Audit Committes, in compliance with the Listed Companies {Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, which oversees internal contrads and compliance and has been
working efficlently since its inception, The Audit Commirtes reviewed the quanerly, half-yeardy, and annual
financial statemeants before submission 1o the Board and their publication, The Audit Committee had detailed
discussions with the axternal auditars on various issues, including their letter to the management. The Audit
Committee also reviewed intermnal auditors” findings and held separate meetings with internal and extamal
auditars as required under the Code of Corparate Governance,

A toral of four meetings of the Board Audit Committee were held, The position of attendance during respective
tenure was as follows

I TR I
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Mame Meetings Attended
Mr. Joozer Jlwa Khan 4
Mr, Nasim Ahmed 3
dr, Chaudhbry Jawaid lgbal 4
fs. Saba Agrawalla 4

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

The Board of Dirsctors in compliance with the Regulations formed Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee (HARC), The HRRC is primarlly responsible for implementation of the process of evaluation and
compensation of the key management personnet

Cne meeting was hekd during the vear. The positlon of attendance (s as follows.

MName Meeting Attended
Mr, Jooges Jiwa Khan |
Mr. Muhammad Saeed® |
hr, Masim Ahmed |
Mar. Telzoon Klsat 1
* Resigned as Direcior on Februaey 27, 2022,

Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors in compliance with the Regulations formed Risk management Committee, The Risk
Committee is primarily responsible for setting up risk appetite and design and implement of appropriate risk
managermnent and internal control systems that identify the risk facing the Modaraba and enable the Board (o
make a robust assessment of the princlpal risks.

One meeting was hedd during the year. The position of attendance (< as follows,

Name Meeting Attended
Ms. Saba Ahmed Agrawalia |
tr. Chaudhry lawaid lgbal |
pr. Telzoon Kisat !

Board Changes

Mr, Muhammad Saeed resigned as Director on February 27, 2022, Mr, Telzoon Kisat was appointed as Director
on April 27, 2022 to fill In the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mr. Muhammad Saeed, The Board of
Cirectors places on record its appreciation for services rendered by Mr, Muhammad Saeed and welcomes Mr,
Teizoon Kisat as Director on the Board,
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Compliance with Corporate Governance

The Board of Directars reviews all significant mattars of the Modaraba. These include Madaraba's stratenic
direction, related party transactions and decisions on long term irvestments and bosrowings, The Board i3
committed to maintain high standards of Corporate Governance,

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

s The Financial Statements of the Modaraba faitly represant its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity

o Proper books of accounts of the Modaraba have been malntained.

s Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements; and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prodent judgment

e Intemational Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable to Modarabas in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements

s The system of internal contral, which is in place, is being continuously reviewed by intemal audit, The
process of review will continue and any weakness in controls will be removed

s There 5 no reason to doubt upon the Modaraba's ability to continue as a going concem

s Sumrmary of key operating and financial data for the pariod under review i3 included in this annual repart

o There are no statutory paymaents on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which ane outstanding as
o Jurse 30, 2022 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

¢ [he Modaraba maintains a Provident Fund for its permanent emplovees, The value of investments. based
on the unaudited financial statements of the fund as at June 30, 2022 & Rs, 123,261 504 (une 30, 2021: Rs
88.902.652),

Credit Rating

The Modaraba maintained its lomg-term rating of A - and short-term rating of AZ The rating was
assigned by The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited.

Place of Board Meetings

During the vear, all board meetings have been arranged In Karachi at the registered office and none of the meeting
wis conducted outside Pakistan in order to avoid any extra expensas of outside meeting,

Pattern of Cartificate Holders

A Staterment showing pattern of Certificate Holding of the Modaraba and additicnal information as at
June 30, 2022 Is included in this repart along with the proxy form.
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Directors Training Program
Fowr gut of sk Directors have certifications under the Directors Training Program that meets the requirement of
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Related Party Transactions

In accordance with the requirements of the Begulations, the Company presented all related party transactions
before the Audit Committee and the Board for thelr review and approval, respectivety.

Internal Financial Contrals

The directors are aware of their responsibility with respect 1o internal financial controls. Through discussions
with management and auditors (both intemal and external], they confirm that adequate controls have been
implamented by the Compary.

Subsequent Events

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between
the end of the financial vear and the date of this report.

Remuneration Policy of Non-Executive Directors

The fee of the Non-Executive and Independent Directars for attending the Board and Committee meetings of
the Campany is determined by the Board from time 1o time:

Shari‘ah Audit Report

The Modaraba continues to seek guidance from its Sharfah Advisor, Alhamd Shariah Advisory Services, as and
when required, The internal audit department has alsa been trained o handle the day-to-day affairs of the
Modaraba ensuring complete adherence to Shar'ah paficies and principles. The Shariah’ Audit Report Issued for
the affairs of the Modaraba for the period ended June 30, 2022 is attached in the Annual Financial Statements.

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. was appainted as auditors of the Modaraba in 2017, The Code of Corporate Govemance
requires that all listed companies in the financial sector shall change their external auditors every five years, BDO
Ebrahim has completed five years term as auditors on June 30, 2022,

To comply with the requirement of the Code of Comparate Govemance, the Audit Committee of the Board
recammended appointment of M, Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the Modaraba for the
vear ending June 30, 2023,

Cn the recommendation of the Audit Committes, the Board has approved the appaintment of MYs. Yousuf Adil,
Chartered Accountants as auditors for the year ending June 30, 2023 at a remuneration 1o be mutually agreed,
subject to the approval of Begistrar of Modaraba Companies & Modarabas

~@® = & AnnualReport2022  »
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Acknowledgement

The Board wishes to place on recoed its sincere appreciation to the Registrar Modaraba, Securities & Exchangs
Commission of Pakistan and Pakistan Stock Exchange for their cooperation, suppart and guidance from time 1o
time, The Board also places on record its sincere gratitude 1o the certificate hobders who have remained
committed to the Crlent Group.

The Modaraba has achieved significant growth In revenue due to commitment of Its staff in difficult conditions.
Cne of the strengths of the Modaraba is the quality of its people. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the contribution of ts siaff members and their effors o mest customers expectation by providing quality
service, ensuring continued Dusiness for the Modaraba.

s -

!f»,}; L dl—vu!‘ —-—
Chief Executive Officer Chalrman
September 23, 2022
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Annual Shariah Advisor's Report

Far the yeor @énded fune 30, 2022

Wo conductad the Sharkah revivw of Dhent Bental Modaraba for the Gnancial year ondod on
bumee 3, 2037 in aecordsnee wdth the reguirements of thie Shon ol Compliance and Siarioh
fudit Machanksm for Modarabas:

Based on the rodew, the following wiers the major sctivities/develagmonts in fespect ol
ahariah that took plate during 11915 peiiad

i OfM ereculed @ number ol operating leaces and Technical Engineering Sedvioes
contracts with different reputable clents. The agreements enteced inta by the
Madraba are. Sharlah couripilant andd on o Gpproved forrmats srdd abl the releiod
Crrrellicems Ivavis B iveist

Ta the Gesl ol gur inlgemalion sand Adcarding 10 the ssglanastions given Lo wi, Lhe
business. transactions underaken by the Modaraba and all other matters incidenial
thisiratn are in conform 1] welth thee Shariah (e TR TTR R TN ] £

R coes nol malniain any sgving account with comveniional bankis. Howewver, for Tox
Avigl Wil i parisasy, CHERA ¢ e rEnily pEraAbel b cudfen ! aloauieis with conventin el
hanks, &Il ather aecounts are mantamed wdbh 1slammde banks or Blame whinidiows of
commorcial banlo

I For rsk mitigation, the Medaraba efiectively adopted and maintained Takatul
coveragm{s) with Takaful companies for its generators and other assets

COMCLUGION,

EBasod an the cxtensiee reviews of sample cases of oporating ease and mupnionance
contracts, ivlated docomentation, and processes, it is our candid opinion that the affairs,
activities, and transactions, performed by the ORM during this year are n compliance with
the ruled B prnciples af Shadak and in lght al the guidelined ddsed by (he Regmirar
Fadaiaba, Secunites & Exchanps Comimission ol Pakistan

4 o '.';'l

&y '

Mufti Muhammad ibrahim Essa Mufts Ubaid ur Rabhman Zuboirt

CEO & Dhrecrar Oirector

Elhaaniel Sharial advisory Serdces (Pyl ] Limdted Aalhaind Shariah Adhasory Sendices [Pyt ] Limited
Dated: OF, Sapgtember Z022

Aeldrepsr £ a0 503, 8" Floor ibraham Bosldoney, O & berar Socieey, Eara
= t5d 332 JGTIRART) LY il 4] | il
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

For the year ended June 30, 2022

EMAN Management (Private) Limited, the Modaraba Management Company of Orient Rental Modaraba

{"Modaraba”) (hereafter referred to as “the Company) has compliad with the requirements of the Regulations
In the following manner

1. The tatal number of directars is & {six) comprising of:
a) fhale 5
k) remale |
i The composition of board s as follows:
4 Independent director Mr, Joozer Jiwa Fhan

Ms, Saba Agrawalla

b} Mor-executive director— Mr, Nasim Ahmed
Mr. Chaudhry Jawaid igbal
M. Giasuddin Khan

¢l Executive director Mr. Telzoon Kisat

(]

The directors have confirmed that mone of them is sepving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company,

4 The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disserninate it throughout the Cormpary along with its supporting policies and procedires.

L

The board has developed vision and mission statements; however, the Company is in the process of
developing the overall corporate strategy. The board has ensured that complete record of particulars of
the significant policles along with their date of apgeoval or updating is maintained by the Company,

. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant mattess have been
taken by board as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7 All meetings of the board were presided over by the Chalrman and, In his absence, by a director elected
by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the sequirernents of Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

a The board of directars hawve a formal palicy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations,

9. Four gut of the six Directons have certification under the Duwectors’ Training Program as required under
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance), Requlations, 2019,




QORIENT

% AEHTAL AGDARARE

FOCTTEED ON SOLUTIORS

10, The board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Intermal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11 Chiet Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer have duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;
12 The board has formed committees comprising of members given biebow:

a1 Audit Commities:
Mr. Joozer Jiwa Khan (Chalrmank;
tr. Masim Ahmed (Non-executive Directorn)
M. Chaudry lawald lgbal (Nonr-executive Director)
Ms. Saba Ahmed Agrawalla (Nor-executive Independent Director)

b} HR and Remuneration Committes:
hr, Joozer Jiwa Khan (Chairman);
far, Masim Ahmed (Non-executive Director)
Mr, Teizoon Kisat (Chief Executive)

£ Risk Management Commiltes:
Ms. Saba Ahrmed Agrawalla (Chairperson);
tr. Chaudhiry Jawaid Igbal (Non-executive Director)
tr, Giasuddin Khan {(Non-executive Director)
hr, Teizaon Kisat (Chief Executiva)

13, The terms of reference of the aforesald committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
commitiee for compliance.

14, The frequencies of the meetings of the committess are a3 follows;

Committes No. of meetings
Awdit Committes 4 (four] meeting
Risk Management Committee 1 {one) meeting
HR and Remuneration Committes | ione] meeting
15, The Board has set up an effective internal audit function comprising of suitably qualified and

experenced staff who are corwversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

18, The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Contral Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Cversight Board of Pakistan, that they and alf their partners are in campliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are
not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial offices, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the Company;

O, G T
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17 The statutony auditars or the persons associated with them have not been appointad to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatony reguirernent and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observad IFAC guidelines in this regard,

18 We confirm that all requiremnents of the Requlations 3,6, 7,8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Requlations have
been complied with

12, Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than reguiations 3,6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36
are Desow:,

¢ The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management Company k5 In process of Timalizing risk
management policies, as required under Reqgulation 1K2) of the Regulations. The process of
approval shall be completed during the year ending June 30, 2023.

s The Board of Directors of Modaraba Management Comparny i€ in pracess of finalizing adequate
palicy, systemns and contrals for communication and disclosure with stakehoiders, identification and
redressal of grievances and queries of shareholders /investors and complaints arising from unethical
practices, as required under Requlation 10(3)(i) of the Regulations. The process of approval shall be
completed during the year ending June 30, 7023,

Chief Executive Officer Chairman
September 23, 2022
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INDEPFENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TD THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS OF ORIENT REMTAL
MODARABA OM THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED N LISTED COMPAMIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Complisnce with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared By the Board of Directors of
Eman Managemant (Private] Limited (the Modaraba Management Company) for and on behalf of
Orient Rental modaraba (the Modaraba) for the year ended June 10, 2022 in sccordance with the
requirements of regulstion 3& of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations ks that of the Board of Directors of bhe
Modaraba Management Company, Owr responsibility is to review whether the Statement of
Compliance reflects the status of the Modaraba™s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations
mnd report if It does not and Do highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations. A review i limited primarily to inquiries of the Modaraba's personnel and review of
varlout documents prepared by the Modaraba Management Company 1o comply with the
Regulation.

As & part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accountitg and internal control systems sufflcient ta plan the audit and develop an elffective audit
Bppfeach. We afe Aot requined to comider whether the Board of Directorns' statement on Iinternal
fnntial covers all risks and contrels o e Torm an epinion on the effectivencss of such internal
controls. the Modaraba®s corporate governance procedures and rigks,

The Regulations require the Modaraba Management Company to place before the Audit Cormmitiee,
and upon fecommendation of the Audit Committes, place before the Board of Directors for their
feview and approval, it related party tremactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party tramactions by
thi Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committes,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causss (8 to believe that the
statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Modaraba Management Company's
compllance, In All material respects, with the requirgments contained in the Regulations as
spplicable to the Modarabia for the year ended Juve 10, 2022,

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations
as reflected in the paragraph references where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance;

BOO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BTG M wior— b S g Feeerann rephiee pareneg firm, w g meprnpen gn B0 | qEmilieeas el § S0 pemaey RTOIEE B palneTien
by pE wl e sliratEai IED ieeeeee s o suajeeeie el Swe—ga fireey
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| Serial u'.-.-?_:_ﬂ&hfﬂ.:e | Description
[ i 19 | The Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management ‘Company is in the
procesd of finalizing risk management policies, The process of approval
shall be r_a'mpll_-tzd during the year ending June 30, 2023.

The Board of Directors of Modaraba Management Company 13 In Brocess |
of finatizing adequate policies, systems and control for cormmunication
and dizcloture with stakeholders, identification and redresssl of
grievances and gueries of shareholders / inwestors and compliant
arising fram unethical practices. The process of appreval shall be
_l'_nlnp-lHEr.'l during the year ending June 30, 2023 |

LY ]
L=

KARACHI 3
:"‘;rﬁ:"". -?-'r:l, .-'-l;"':r'l.-q I:" L-'—'-
DATED; SEPTEMBER 23, 2022 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partier: Tarkg Feroz Khan
UDIN: CR202210166PnLIKEbeG

BDO Ebrahvim & Co. Chartarsd Accountants
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ALDITORS" REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

W have audited the annexed balance sheet of ORIENT RENTAL MODARABA("the Modaraba™) m at June
30, 20d1 and the related profit and (ods account, the statsment of comprehanitve BCome, the cash Mow
satement and the wmatement of changes in eguity together with the notes forming part thereof
(rerginafier refemed o 25 the financial statementt), for the year ended Jung 30, 1022 and we ftatg that
wip have ohtained all the information and evglanations which, te the Best of owr knewledge and belief,
wire necessary for the purpose of our audit,

These financizl statements are the Mocdarabe Management Compamys [Eman Management Company
[Private) Limited] respondibility who & aise resporsible to establish snd mainiatn a system of intermnal
control, and propare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the regquirements of the Modaraba Companies and Medaraba
{Floatation &nd Controly Ordinence, TRE0 (XxXl of 1950}, and the Modaraba Lompanies and Modarabs
Rules, 1981, Dur reIponkiility 15 (0 eupress an opinion on thass statements based on our audic

We conducted our audit In accordance with the auditing Mandards a3 applicable (n Pakistan. These
standards reguine that we plan and perform the audit to cbiain rezsonable amurance about whether the
financial statements are froe of amy material misstatement. An audit include examining on & b=t basls,
evidence supporting the amounts and disClosures o the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by the Modaraba Management Company,
8 well a5, evaluating the overall preséntation of the financal statements. 'We belicve that oor audit
provicies & reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due ver|fication, we report that:

&) in pur opinion proper books of Becount have been kept by the Moderaba Managemaent Company in
respect of the Modaraba a8 required by the Modoraba Compantes and Modaraba (Floatation and
Contral) Ordinance, 1980 (XXX of 1580), and the modaraba Companies and Modarata Rulas, 1981;

=] in our Spanikon:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been
dgrawn up In conformity sith the Modaraba Companbes snd Modaraba (Floatation And
Control) Ordinance, 1980 (X3 of 15807 and the Modaraba Companles and Modaraba
Rules, 1987, and are in agresment with the books of account and are further in agroemant
with apcounting poliches consistently applisd except which we concur;

i} the expenditune incurmed during the year was for the purpcse of the Modaraba's bustness;
B
1if) the Sus|ness concucted, inveslments made and the expengditure inCurmed durtng the wear

wire in accordance with the ebjects, terms and conditions of the Modaraba;

£} in our apinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the sxplanations given 18 us,
the balance sheet, profit and loss account, staterment of comprehensive income, cash flow
itatement mnd statement of changes In eguity together with the notes forming part thereof
confarm with approved accounting standards 85 applicable in Pakistan and give the information
reguired by the Moderaba Companles and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1940
(X0 of 1980), and the Modaraha Companiss and Modaraha Rulss, 1581, 0 the manner so required
and respectively ghve a 'true and falr view of the siate of the Modaraba’s affairs as at June 30,
2022 and of the profit, ity comprehensive income, its cash fipes and changes in eguity for the
year then ended; and

Page - 1
BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chertersd Accountents
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d} In cur opinton, Iakat deguctible a1 source under the Iakat and Ushr Drdinance, 1980 (WU of
18800, war deducted By the Modaraba Management Company and deppsited tn the Central Takast
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
Man-current agaeis
Fisesrd asaety
intangible assats
Laeug £ermm depasits

Curment adsets
Stoarey, spares and loowe ool
Trade raceivables
Linines, aiwandoa s ded oLl Do eiteaiia
Tan refundable che from Goresrnment
Cash and bank balances
TOLal Cuirent assels
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUNTY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Authorlsed capltal
FE O 000 cartficates of BY, 100 mach

ksued, subscnbed and pald-up Gapita
Unappeopriated: prodt

Statutory reserves

Total capital and raserves

Mon-ourrent labilitles
Ciminikshirea musharika Rirardng
Lzasa liakility
Dafarnad Tax Liabiliry

Current llabilities

Mobe

A

Curent iraturily of dirmishing rrueharika linancing 15

Curent maturicy of lease Exbdiny
Crediters, accrued and orker labilites
Unclarmad dividend

Taxatian - nel

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
COMTINGENCIES AND COMBMITMEMNTS

The annexed nodes from 1 to 43 form an Integrad part of these financlal satements

June 30, 2023 Juna 30, 2027
{Rupees) {Rupees)
18073 BOE 55 | 449522959

Gy 500 453005

4508 000 4,658 000

| 400 A3 3656 | 454 A06 676
B 022 T T 22734
JELGTL T A5 A5
BT 440 366 58,300,969
119,30k 460 {11,382 860
f 56 1 203 901
643054 536 SH1ADT G499

AL 16k

AUk 3,168,545

SHOOKN0L 000 EEL ]
FALLLKHL LN U CHALE
153453340 Q2 366 GED
16225 F-?" | 28,233,105
11 f5 L] SHOA1E7ES
165437052 A2 IBEAST
1,303,358
510K 24,740 389
218120523 A50837 346
HE610373 293 064,168
14782780 1,179,030
A1 BB 3T J60A324859
151, Bad 261537
15440 835
MGl nda.Aaq 953,/ 10

051,657 207

2005, 1 B8 305

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Ve &uﬁt ;;_:;..-q.aiaf /%,/ %

Chief Executive Offlcer Director Chief Financial Offlcar

~ ® & AmnualReport2022 »
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PROFIT AND LOS5 ACCOUNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
ljarah rentals - net 21 I OBT. 731,762 Bh565145933
Dip=ratian and maimtenance income - net . &0 061 520 445 330663
16BE, 93652 13514455595
Dperating expenses 23 (1,252.230,583) (1,013,796311)
Gross Proft 436,564 060 337549245
Adrninistrative experses 24 (49158122 (4% 459 298]
Other Expenses 25 (522,355) [21.255400)
Oithes Income 26 14,793,905 4737125
Finance costs i 145,300,341 ] (B3 C0005T
[ProwisioniReversal against potential ijarah losses and aperatiocn. 92 %93 (12557823 4430132
and maintenance mearra
(113,343,736) (124584495
323.2X%1.333 213061 836
Meodaraba Management Company s lee FLi (32322033 (21306134
Prewision for Sindky Sales tax an Modaraba Management fees 28 (4201 &&d) [2.765.204)
Prowision for Sindh Workers' Weffare Fund (573399 EREENAR]
Profit before f@xaton 280,262,507 185206131
Tawation 29 (11083180 (28740899
Profit for the year 170,133,325 156,465,242
Eamirgs per certificate - basic and diluted 0 237 205

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements,

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

Yo wa ;;,...;..u iy /&/ rﬁ/

Chief Executive Offlcer Director Director Chief Financial Offlcer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
(Rupees) {Rupees)
Profit for the year 170,133,325 156,465,242
Cther comprehensive income
Tetal compeehensive income far the year 170,133,325 156,465 242

The annexad notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these fnanclal statements

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

m—

Gt A Ny B

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Fmarn::al Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
June 30,2022 Juna 30, 2021

Mot (Rupsas) {Fupees)
CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofit before [aslion 200 57 S0 7 185,206,131
Ad|ustmenits for non-cash and other iterms:
[3epraciation an fized assets 5.1 FrER el 183,131,536
Arncrtisation e infangible assers G 419,584 62685
Provismn agamat patentisl ijarsh lbsses snd operstion Snd mantenance mosme . 92 & 94 12557 823 (4430,132)
Flrarce costs i 45, 294,34 63 000057
Inniprairmrsant ks - A0 077
Bt hargpe Logs 79737 =
[Galr] ¢ low= on dsposal of fiked assets [ 30 SR LLT0 D
Frovdmion for Singh Workers' Welfame Fund S TAARIR 17T
Frohit on Dard deposics (G.9%0.337) (4.737.125]
2EANRGT] 267018539
perating proft before weeking capital changes SAd A, TS 452 234 580
(Increase) f decr=ase in cwrrent assets
Stowes, spare parts and loose tools (14849831 {19,304,029]
Riecalvatdis B2aaRE1m B2 8656311
Loang, advandat s Qlher rdeivaide: (29,737 E30 65146430
27 376,720 {25,561.2301
Increase § {decrease] in current Rabilities
Cradiners accrued and atbear labilites 10EL a6 20 5L 43
Profit pald on dmindshirg miusharaka Anancing EaS1 T {4 A, 1 B4)
IreCimie T paid LTATARDTI 31.340,759
Mer Cash gerratad S iused inh opedting activities A1 4659586 A3t 4.988
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additaens 10 Peed Joses (170234571} 506, 762020
Sale procesds an dizposal of fiesd assets AT ABEOTG 45,505 256
intangible asscrs - (838,370
Frot on Dank deposics TSR0 2 A3 14566
Mt cash qerarsted S (used in} investing schnaties 1135, P22 (45 50 58]
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cizminishing musharaks financing receivsd O A0 CCH & 56000 0
Repayment of Diminkhing musharaka Anancing 15 [ 242 48 3HY) |4,539,580)
Fiepany et of keasa liahiliny (12926248 113,144,5321
Cirvichend paid LSO 53 I3 485275
et cash generated £ (usead in} Anancing actsstes (570,034,000 194 438817
Ml irieace S decredse in cash ard cash equivalents (0, f5T 075 147361257
Cash and cash eguivalents at b=girming of year 16, 205081 18442, 7 04
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vea 12 it 536,506 156,203,981

The annexed rotes fFam 1 1e4a3 fomn an inegnad gar of these financlal sarements

For Eman Management (Private) Limited
(Modaraba Management Company)

o#r Lut ﬁ;.;m.mqr /Z'ﬁ’/’ %

Chief Executive Offlcer Director Direetor Chief Financial Offlcer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balaroe as at July 01, 2020

Frofit far the year

{har comprahensiee ncome Tor the year
Taal comprehensiva incorme for the year
Traeafar 10 SIATUTONY resene
Transactions with owners

Prefic distribution far the year ended June 30,

2020 @ Re 0,18 par cartificate
Balarce as at Jure 30, 2021

Ralanea ac at July 01, 2021

Profit fioar the yaar
Hher comprehensve income hor thie year
logal cornprenersie incarms for the vear
Trassfer bo statutony resarva
Transactions with owners
Pecfit distribution for the yvear ended June 30,
2021 @ Re. 1,00 per certificate
Balanice as at lune 30, 2002

Paid-up certificate|| Statutory || Unappropriated Total
capital reserve® profit
{Rupees]
THOOO0003 40905484 27,791,108 BI7. 70552
I 56465242 156,465 247
| hE 465,242 156465 242
TEATLEL FEAZZGET)
(13637045 013637 40
FROQ00000 128232105 2,386,680 QF0A18.785
FEOO000NG 128250 TOE o2 386680 Q618,785
10,133,325 1133325
170133375 1AR1 33,385
34 026,655 (34,0246,665)
(75,000,000 EERL L]
FAOGODON  Ta2 258 T 153,493 3411 1 065, 752114

* SLMUCnY reserves represents prafit set aside 1o compdy with Prudential Ragubation for Modarabas issued by Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan,

Thies annewed restes friam 1 e 43 form an integral part of these finamcial statements,

For Eman Management (Private) Limited

(Modaraba Management Company)

};m LM,,P ;;.h o /Z,ﬂ..-—" ﬁ!

Chief Executive Offlcer

Director

Director

Chief Financial Offlcer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1. MNATURE ANDSTATUS OF BUSINESS

Orierit Rental Modaraba (the Modaraba) s a multipurpose and perpetual madaraba formed urder the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Contral) Ordinance, 1980 and the Rules framed
thereunder and is managed by Eman Management (Private) Limited ithe Modaraba Management Company)
The Modaraba Management Company is Incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1984 inow the Companies Act, 2017 and |5 registered with the Begistrar of Modaraba Comparses and
Modaraba under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Contrely Ordinance, 1980, The
Modaraba was formally listed on Movernber 17, 2017 on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. After receiving the
certificate of minimum subscription the Modaraba commenced its operations with effect from Movember 24,
2017, The Registerad Cffice |5 situaned at Plat # 9, Sector 24, Korangl Industrial Area, Karachi and the head office
Is locatad at ITC Image, 4th floce, Block 7 & B, KCHSL, Shahrah-e-falsal, Karachi

The Modaraba s primanty engaged in the business of ijarah, operation ang maintenance services,
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.1.1 These financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reparting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reparting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of

Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board {1A%8) and klamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) as notified under the Companies
Act, 2017,

Prawisions af and directives issued under the Companies Act, 201 7; and

Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980, the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Bules, 1981, Prudential Requlations for Modarabas and directhves issued by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP),

Where provisions of and directives [ssued under the Companies Act 2007, Modaraba Companies and
Maodaraba (Floatation and Contredl Ordinance 1980, Modaraba Companies and Modaaba Rules, 1981 and
Prudential Reguiations far Modarabas and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECF) differs from the requirements of IFRS the provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act, 2017, Modaraba Companles and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Qrdinances, 1980, the
Modaraba Compankes and Modaraba Rules, 1981 and Prudentlal Regulations for Modarabas and directlves
issued by the Securities and Exchange Comimission of Pakistan {SECP) shall be followed.
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2.1.2 Applicability of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) 2 "ljaralk’

islamic Financial Accounting Standard 2 'ljaraly Issied by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
was adopted by the Secusities and Exchange Comimission of Pakistan (the SECPT vide SRO 431014 2007
dated May 22, 2007. Under the abave [FAS 2, thellral’ transactions are accounted for in the following
manner:

Mujir (lessors) presents the assets subject to ljarabk in their balance sheet according to the nature af
the asset, distinguished fram the assets in own use,

Costs, including depreciation on the assets given on ljarah, incurred in earming the fjarah income arne
recodrised a5 expenses.

ljarah income is recognised in incorme on an accrual basis as and when the rental becomes due,
unless another systernatic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which the benefit of the
uze derived from the leased asset is diminished,

LConsequently, in preparation of these financial statements the Modaraba has treated leasing transactions In
accordance with the requirements of IFAS 2 as a result & Mu|'Ir {Lessoes) and in accordance with requisement of
IFRS 16 a3 a Mustajir (Lessee) as disclosed in note 4.

2.2 Basls of measurement

These financial stavements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless stated otherwise,

2.3 Functional and presentation currency

iterms included in the financial statements of the Modaraba are measured wsing the currency of the primary
econamic enviranment in which the Modaraba operates ithe functional currency). The financial staterments are

PRETIEED PN Fax Fupsse s Wi if & Modarang I % Ard peele Al

24 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates, It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Modaraba's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are
based an historic experience and ather factors, Including expectations of future events that are belleved 1o be
reasonable under the drcumstances. Revisions [0 accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which
the gstirmate & revised and in any future period effected. In the process of applying the Modaraba's accounting
palicies, managerment has made the following estimates and judgmenits which are significant to the financial
statements,
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2.4.1 Useful lives, pattern of flow of economic benefits and impairment

Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable Ives and pattem of flow of economic bensfits are
based on the anahysis by the management of the Modaraba, Further, the Modaraba reviews the value of the
assets for possible impairment on an annual basis and any. charge in the estimates in the future might affect
the carnving amount of respective temn of fixed assets, with a correspanding effect an the depreciation charge
and imipainment,

2.4.2 Provision against non-performing ijarah rental receivables and operation and maintenance
income receivables

The Modaraba reviews its doubtful debts at each reporting date to assess whether provision should be
recorded in the profit and oss acoount in acdition to the mandatory prowviskon required in accordance with the
Modaraba Regulations issued by the SECP, In particubar, Judgment by management Is required in the estimates
of the amaount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision required. Such
estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future
changes t the provisicns.

Thee Modaraba also takes into account the implication of IFRS-8 in its recognition of Expected Credit Loss while
considering the aging analysis using factors that are based on assumptions.

2.5 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

The Modaraba reviews the net realisable value of spare parts and loase topls o assess any diminution in the
respective carrying values. Any Change in the estimates In future years might affect the carrying amaounts af
cpare parts with a commesponding effect or the profit and loss account of thase future years.

2.6 Provision for taxation

The Madaraba takes into account the rebevant provisions of the prevailing income tax lawes while praviding for
current and deferred taxes as explained in note 4.7 of thess finandial statements.

3  NEWSTANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Mew accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended
Juree 30, 2032

The following stantdards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2022,
These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant o the Medaraba's opsrations or do
not have significant Impact on the financial staternents other than certain additional disclosures

&

t
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Effective date
{annual periods
beginning on or
after)
Interest Bate Benchmarck Reform - Phase 2 January 01, 2021

{(Amerndments to IFRS 9, 1A5 39, IFAS 7. IFRS 4 and |FAS 16)

Amendments t2 IFRS 16 "Leases' - Extended practical refiet regarding Covid - 19 related Apnl 01, 2021
rent Corsessions

3.2 MNew accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The fallowing standards, amendments and Interpretations are ondy effective far accounting periods, beginnng
on of after the date mentioned against each of ther These standasds, amendments and interpretations ane
either not relevant ta the Comparw's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the
Campany’s financial statements ather than certain additional disclosures,

Effective date

{annual periods
beginning on or
after)

Amendrments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations' - Referernce to the conceptual framewark  January 01, 2022

Armendments to 145 1 Presentation of Financlal Statemsents’ - Classification of liabilitles
A% CUFren of Roa-cument Janyary 08, 2023

Amendments 1 145 1 Presentation of Financial Staterments’ - Disclogure of Accounting
Podicies January 01, 2023

Amendments 10 |AS 8 ‘Accounting Policles, Changes In Accounting Estimates and
Errces’ - Definition of Accounting Estimates Janwary 01, 2023

Amendrnents to 1AS 12 ‘Income Taxes' - Defersed Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising fram a single tranzaction January 01, 2023

Amendments to 145 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment’ - Proceeds befare intended use January 01, 2022

Amendments 10 1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’ -
Onerous Contracts - Cost of fulfilling a contract lanuary 01, 2022

Certain annual improverments have also been made to a number af IFRSs

The following mew standards and mterpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASE), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP):

IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of Internatkonal Firanclal Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

~® & AnnualReport2022 »
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied In the preparation of these financial statements ane st out balow,
These palicies hawe been consistently applied to all the years presented.

4.1 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised 1o the extent that the economic benefits will flow 1o the Modaraba and revenue can be
reliably rmeasured. Reverue s recognised at fair value of consideration received or receivable, Revenue fram
different sources is recognised on the following basis:

4.1.1 ljarah rentals

ljarah rentals are recognised as income on an accrual basis, as and when rentaks bacome due
and are billed on monthly basis

4.1.2 Operation and maintenance services

Revenie fram operation and malntenance services is recognised when the related services have been
rendered.

4.1.3 Income on deposit accounts with banks
Returns on bank deposits are recognized on accnaal basis

4.2 Fixed assets
a) Owned-in use

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,  amy. Cost includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the items

The cost of replacing part of an item of fred asset s recognized in the camying amaount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow 1o the Modaraba and It5 cost
can be measured reliably. Mormal repairs and maintenance are charged o profit and loss account as and when
incurred; majar renewals and improvements are capitalized ard the assets so replaced, i any, ane retired.

subsequent costs are Included In the asser’s camying amount or recognised as a separate assetf, as
appropriate; only when it & probabée that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow o the
Modaraba and the cast of the itern can be measured refiably, AH other repairs and maintenance are charged 1o
the prafit and less account as and when incurred. The residual values, wseful life and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets, other than gererators is charged o prafit and loss account applyirg straight lire
method over 1.5 to 10 vears,

Generators are depreciated on strakght fine basis having useful life of 5 years,
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Depreciatian is charged on additions from the month the asset is availabe for use and an disposals upto the
maonth preceding the manth of disposal.

b} ljarah Assets

Thiese are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that Is directly attributable to the acquisition of the tems Subseguent costs are Included In the

CAIMINGg amount of recognised as 3 separate asset, as appropriate, only when it Is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Modaraba and the cost of the ltem can be
measured refiably. All other repairs. and maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account as and when
incurred. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methaod are reviewed and adjusted, if approgriate, at
each reporting date

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets, other than generators and. certain machinery is charged to profit and loss
account apphing straight line method aver 2 1o 10 yvears.

Generators and cemaln machinerny are depreciated on actual hours used,

¢) Gains or losses on disposal

An iten of fixed aseet is derecognised upan disposal. Gaing ar losses on dispasal of an iterm of fixed asset are
recagnised in the profit and loss account,

dl  Capital work in progress

Capstal work-ln-progress, 1s stated at cost less accumidated Impalrment losses, IF ary, and represents
expenditure on fied assets in the course of construction and installation and advances for capital expenditure,
Transfers are made to the relevant category of fixed assets / jjarah assets a5 and when the assets are available
far intended use.

e}  Right of use asset

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct costs,
any l=ase payments made at or betore the commencement of the |ease as reduced by any incentives received,
These are subseguently measurad at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lasses,
IFany.

Depraciation Is charged an stralght line basls over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the asset,
Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Modaraba at the end of the lease termn o if the cost of the
acset eflects that the Modaraba will exercise the purchase option, depreciation i charged over the useful life
of asset

AnnualReport2022  »
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fi  Lease lability against right-to-use assets

At the commencement date of the lease, the Modaraba recognises lease liabilles measured at the present
yaiue of lease payments 1o be made over the lease term. The Modaraba determines the lease tefm as the nan-
cancellable term of the leaze, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is
reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is
reasonably certain not to be exercised. The Modaraba cannot readily determine the discount rate implicit in
the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate to measure lease liabllities.

4.3 Intangible assets

Intangible assets hawng an ingefinite wsetyl life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation: and
Impairmenit losses, IF any,

{osts associated with maintaining these assets are charged (o profit and Ioss account as and when incurred,
however, costs that are directly attributabde 1o the identifiable asset have probable economic benefits, are
recagrised as intangible asset,

All intangible assete are edtimated to have definite useful lves and are amortised using the straight line
method over a period of 2 - 5 years. Amortisation on addition is chasged from the manth on which asset i
available for use up to the month preceding the disposal of asset

The pssets amortization method and useful lives are reviewed on annual basis. The effect of any adjustment 1o
amortizatian method ard wseful lives is recagnised prospectively as a change in accounting estimate. Gain o
losz on disposal of intangible assets, f any, i= taken to the profit and loss account in the period in which these
arlse,

4.4 Financial nstruments

Finarcial assets and financial labilities are recognized when the Modaraba becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the Modaraba koses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial asset and in case of financial liabiliey when the cbiigation specified in the contract i
discharged, cancelled ar expired,

4.4.1 Financial assets

The Modaraba classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, fair
value through other comprehensive income and amortized cost, The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets ar
ivitial recagnition, All the financial assets of the Modaraba as at statemant of financial position date are camied
BT aMommeed Oost.

d4.4.2 Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditians are met and is not designated
at fair value through profitar boss:

it is held within.a business model whose objective is to bold assets to collact contractual cash flows;
and
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b its cortractual terms ghwe rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
ard interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Provision for doubtful debts

The Modaraba recognizes koss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financlal assets measured at
amaortred cost and contract assets, The Modaraba measures loss allowance at an amount egual to Ifstime
ECLs or Prudential Begulations for Modarabas whichever is higher.

Lifetime ECLs are those that result from all possible default events over the expectad life of a finandcal
Irstrurnent. The maximum peried considered when estimating ECLs & the maximum contractisal pencd over
which the Modaraba is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Modaraba assesses whether the financial assets camied at amortized cost are credit-
Impaired. A financlal asset Is credit-impakred whien one or more events that have detrimental irpact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asse1s have occurmed

Lass allewances far finamcial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the grass camying amaunt
of the assets. The gross camying amount of 3 financial asset s written off when the Modaraba has no
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entiety o0 & portion thereof.

4.4.3 Financial liabilities

All financial Habilities are recognized at the time when the Modaraba becomes a party to the contractual
prowisions of the Instrument.

Recognition and measurement

All financial assets and kabilities aze initially measurad at cost, which i the fair value of the corsideration given
and received respectively, These financal assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value,
amortized cost ar cost, as the case may be, The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the
Individual palicy statements associzted with each item,

The financial liabilities are de-recognized whern they are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the
cantract is discharoed, cancefled or axpired.

4.4 4 Offsetting of financial assets and financial Habilities

Finarcial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reparted in the financial statements
only when the Modaraba has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounits and also intends to
settle either on a net basis of realize the asset and settle the Rabifity simultanecusly.

4.5 Impaiment
Mon-financial assets

The Modaraba assesses at each reporting date whether there ks any indication that assets may be impaired, If
such Indication exists, the carmdng amaunts of such assets are reviewed 10 assess whether they are recorded In
excess of their recoverable amounts. Where carmying values exceed the respective recaverable amounts, assets

® = £ AmualReport2022  »
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are written down 1o their recoverable amaunts and the resulting mpalrment loss & fecognised I profit and
et account. The recaverable amount is the bigher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sefl and value in use.

Where impairresant loss for other assets subsequently reverses, the caring amaount of the asset is increased to
the revised recoverable amaunt but limited o the extent af the carndng amount that would have been
determined [net of amartization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
price vears, Reversal of impairment koss i recognised as income,

4.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carrled at cost. For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivakents consist of cash In hand, balances at banks in current and deposit accounts. Short term running
finances, if any, that are repavable on demanrd and farm an integral part of the Modarata's cash management
are Inchaded as a component of cash and cash equivalents far the purpose of the cash flow statement.

4.7 Taxatlon

4.7.1 Current tax

Prowision far current tax i based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law of taxation on income, using prevailing tax rates, The charge for current tax alse includes tax
credits and adjustments, whiere considered necessary.

4.7.2 Deferred tax

The Modaraba accounts for defemed taxation on all material temporary differences using the llability method
arising between the amounts attributed ©© assets and liabllives for financial reporting purposes and for
taxaton purpases.

4.8 Provisions

Pronsions are recognized when the Modaraba has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying econarmic berefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the obligation, Pravisions are reviewsed at
each balance sheet date and are adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimatea,

4.9 Foreign currency translation

Faretgn cumency transactions during the perlod, f any, are translated into Paklstan! Rupees at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, IF amy, at the
balarce sheet date are translated into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and bosses an translation are included in profit and kss account.

& AmualReport202 » @ ®
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4.10 Profit distribution and other appropriations of profit

Profit distributions to the certificate halders and other appropriations of peafit are recognized in the pericd in
which these are approved. Transter to statutary reserve and any of the mandatory appropriations as may be
required by law are recognized in the periad to which these refate,

4.11 Earnings per certificate

The Modaraba presents earnings per certificate (EPC) data for its certificates. Basic EPC is calcuiated by dividing
the profit or loss attributable to cerificate holders of the Modaraba by weighted average number af
cerificates autstanding during the period, Diluted EPC is determined by adjusting. the profit or loss
attributable 1o certificate holders and the welghted average number of certficates cutstanding far the effects
of all dilutive potential certificates.

4.12 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stares, spare parts and loose toals are valued at bower of cost determined on weighted average basis and net
realisable value. Cost comprises invoice value and other cost incurred in bringing the spare parts and loose
taods 1o their present location and conditior. ltems in transit are stated at cost comprising imaoice value plus
other charges paid thereon up 1o the reporting date. The Madarabss reviews the carrving amount of spares and
facee tools on a periodic basis and provision is made for slow maving and obsolescence an periadic basis,

4.13 ljarah rentals and operation and maintenance income receivable

These are stated at amount receivable which is fair value of consideration receivable for services rendered, less
an estimate made for doubtful receivables based on review of outstanding amounts as per Modaraba
Requiations 2021 and using expected credit losses maodel [ECL) as required by FRS 9 as at year end date |
Balances considered bad and irecoverable are written off when identified.

4.14 Loan, advances and other receivable

Thece are stated ar cost less pravisions for impairment. Modaraba applies the IFRS 9 genesal approach fior
mreasuring expected credit Iosses on Loan, advances and other receivables which uses 12 month expected
allowance. since these assets are short tarm In nature, therefore, no credit loss s expected on these balances
whereas, smplified approaach is applied for measuring expected credit kosses which uses a life time expected
loss allowance for all ather financial assets, Full proviskan is made against the receivables considered doubtul
Recelvables considered irrecoverable are wiitten off,

4.15 Staff retirement benefits
Defined contribution plan
Thee Moxiaraba bas recagnised contributary Provident Fund (Mthe Fund®) fior all its permanent emplovess. Equal

monithly contributions to the Fund is being made both by the Modaraba and by the employees, at the rate of
1086 of basic pay,
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4.16 Creditors, accrued and other Habilitles

These are recognized and carred at cost which is the fair value of the consideratian to be paid in future for
goods ard services received,

4.17 Segment reporting

As per IFRS B, "Cperating Segments’, operating segrents are reparted in a manner consistent with the internal
reparting wsed by the chief operating decision-maker, The Chief Executive Officer has been Identified as the
chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance aof the
Cperatinng segments

A business segment Is 3 distinguishable component of the Modaraba that is engaged In providing 2lated
products o services and which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segmenis.
The Mocdsaba’s primay format for segment reporting is based on busir saqrments as the Modaraba
cormducts its aperaticns ardy in Pakistar

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the Modaraoa's entire praduct postfolio and considers the

busimess to have two operating segments. The Mocassbe s asset allecation decisions are based on an
integrated nvestment strategy. The Moderata's perfarmance is evaluated with respect to the two operating
segments,

4.18 Diminishing musharaka financing payable

Céminishing mushasaka financing payable |5 recognized initially at cost, less attributable transaction Costs.
Subsequent to inital recagnition, this is stated 3t original cost less principal repayrments.

2022 2021
Mote {Rupees) {Rupees)
5 FEXED ASSETS
Operating fixed assets 5.1 1,381, E43353 1431051157
Right of use asset - Leasehold land o2 15076408 1005615
Capital work in progress 54 6,969,104 17,462,219
1 403 888,865 1, 445,522,591
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5.3 Detalls of disposal of fixed assets are as follows:

June 30,2023
Costaf  Accumulated  Carrying Sale Gain / (loss) Mode of
Endicuinrs assel depreclation valug proceeds  on disposal disposal Purchaser
Iternsof book value Exceeding Rs, 50000000 each
Generalons 3K 340000 18.501.791 19RIAZA a0l 2ad F0720E5  Insurance Claim TRL Insurance
20232 202
Mote [Rupees) [Rupeas)
54 Capital work-in-progress
Genarators urder overhauling 3074029 16,434,777
Aaance 1o supplisis - 727442
Covdl Wiarks 16T 075 -
6,060 104 17462 215
GEnerators
Civilwork  under ";ﬁ‘:ﬂ“ Total
averhanling
Cpening balarnce - 16734777 727442 17462219
Ackditicns At cost] 7,354 6810 9E P30.357 - 105,575,047
Transfered 1o oparating fixed assats EITENE] T3R5 737443 i1 ha068 162
L'i-:ﬁing halance 3697005 37 E09 - 590, 104
Fiirr] 2031
[Rupeas) [Aupeeas)
6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software and llcense
Cpaning net bk wiahue [NEY] 475 685 -
Aedddition 2 238370
dmortisation an software and license 10 184 (362 £85)
Chomsrug ret ook vilee 5b,507 A4F5£85
Rate of Amamization 504 SCA
6.1 Gross carrying value basis
Ciost B3B370 H38.370
Socumulated amortization (TAL BT (362 535)
Pt ke Wik 56 S0E 475 &85
7 LOMG TERM DEPOSIT
SRCUITY cepsi 4,638, [0 508,000
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2023 2021
[Rupaes) [Rupees)
B STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Spane parts and loose tools 4.1 A 554511 58491185
Spara parts and loose toals - In trarsit 1518194 2AH31.545
BEOT 205 F1132,734
81 Seare pars and looss toals consists of itermg ralated 1o generstons and machings,
9 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Limsess nadd
ljarah rentals receivables 9.1 IGRTGT 428 131,532 046
Cperation and mantenance income receivablas &3 | 14,845,720 B1A49465
JE3E13,199 2134B81 505
81 ljarah rengals receivalbles
Considared good | 67,1 76,647 1235006842
Mon-performeng postfolic clasified porifiolic) 13,732,646 8732545
Provessian against potential Garah kssas 9.2 [12,14,164) (32097 351)
1,.590.482 6,435,158

6B767420 131632040

42 Prowklonagalnst potental farah kases

Cpening balance 230A7351 36,111,701
Chiasepesd durnmeg the yes 160 4357210
Wristen off During the year 17,747,835 5
Rewvarsal durirg the year - (2,971,560
Clesing balance 12,142,164 12)1587 351

33 Oparation and mamlenarce inoome reseividle

Considered good | 14,845,770 B4 4835
MWon-performang poetfolio iclassfied ponfiobo) e e 2584981
FrostEsion-against potentsal larah kesas 104 a7 B 30,7 79.854)
- 1804673

| 14,845,770 B1,840.465

94 Prowiion agalnst potential koss on opseration and maniarance income receiyvabda

Crning halance I ITORES Y 11,1595534
Chasged dunng the e 4765175 2557 561
Wnitem off During the year (264773579 -
Rewvapsal durirg the year - (3,113,743}
Clesireg Dalance Siaren 30,7 79857

44 A5 at the repoting date, the provsion has been recognimed based on expected cradit loss (ECL) as the higher of prcatsion
urider the Meoclaraba Pequlations 2021 snd ER5 0,
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2032 2021
{Rupees) {Rupees)
10 LOANS, ADWVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLE

Insurance claam recehabla 2EXAT 33787972
Sales tax adjustabla iR 566003 29561,104
Loans and achvances to siaff 10z 5,743,204 4,076,041
Earrest monesy 1 0238 2856880
dhmances and prepayments 103 95301 3% 10952 527
Security deposit AR5 AT 1904500
Profit recehvalile from bank - SERE35
Chfreer recenabiles 104 2002580 4 976,205

A7 44 D 58 300 9060

[}

This amount irchades sales tax input adjustable on accomt of punchase of feed assets and stores, spanes and koose tools from
Ciient Energy Systems , FECO

102 This includes an armawnt of As 2259 milion (2021! R 1688 rmdion) related to advance agalnst expenses and A 3A84 milllion
(021 Hs, 2388 mison) related to loan to stalf which i secured against staff provident fund,

103 This mcludes Rs. QAT million {021; Bs. 0870 millon} recenvabla from Eman Management [Privata) Limited, an asseciated comgany
104 This includes R, Wil {2021; Rs. 4.8 million] that pernans ta ratention momey hekd by the custamer against the sale of gerercon

105 The masimam amount duwe friom ralated paries at the end of any month duning tha year was Bs 0E7 million (2021 BT million

11 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Incame i refundabile 11 1362 466 111383 460

This represents intome tax refursdable dos from government for the wears gt Jone 20, 2021

The ageing of f2x refund due from government at the year-end was as folows:

T Year 2008 11,137 265 11,137 269
Tay Year 2004 7138934877 73803877
Tax Yaar Kl 17 O S | 7463 G40
Tax Yaar 2021 B,.362,354 B.362.354

111382460 111382460

12 CASH AND BAME BALANCES

Cash in hand 4225015 376 5

Balancas with banks

Cuiresni acoounits AH38 57 4,678,765

D post dooonenis 121 F1,277.3048 161,148 530
A 113587 165927 205

F4.536 505 156203 981
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121 These balancas carry profit at rates ranging from €% to 7% per annum (2021: 4% 10 6.5% per annum}.
13 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CERTIFICATE CAPITAL

2022 2021 2022 2021
MNumbsarof  Number of {Rupees) {Rupees)
certificates  certificates

J000000 TS0 Modaraba cerbficates of As. 10each Rully paid incash FE0.000:000 250 G000

141 Eman Management (Frivatel Limsted {the Management Company) held 7 500000 (104 certificates of Rs. 100 each as at lune

3,209 (2020 7 500,000

14 STATUTORY RESERVE

Statwiory resene represents prafits sef aside o comply with thie Modaraba Regulations for Modarabas sswed by Securities and
Exchange Comanission of Palastan, These regulations requine a Modaraba o transter not less than 20% and not moee than 50%
of its after taw profic till such teme that reserses egual 100% of the paid-up capital Theseaftar, a sum nat less than 5% of afvar
o pradit is to be transferred, Chiring the cumert veat, the Modaraba has transferred an amount of Rs, 34026 million {2021; Rs.
FE233milliony which regeesents 20% 12021: 500 of the prafit after tax,

15 DIMINISHING MUSHARAKA FINANCING

(Setuned)

Biminishing musharaka financing 431,47 425 714155625

Euewithin cne veas [2E6 51037 (202 065, 168

165437 052 ARG AT
151 Movement in diminkshing musharaka financing

Cipering Blanace P 150825 0305211

Addition duting the yea 9,360,000 250 000
Aepald during tha year (252,468,200 428,973,588
Chesing Balance 431 047425 714155625

152

The togal facilioy from Musharaka finance available from finandal irstitutions and Modaraba amoints to Rs. 950 milllon and Rs.
223 milon espectively, These Facilites have maturifies from March 2019 to December 2024 (2021: March 2019 to
Cecember 2024] and ane secured against the hypothecation of llarah assets. Share of profit payable on these facEtes s 0176
f 17.31% per annum [2021; 297% to 1459 per annium]

16 LEASE LIABILITY
Lease liakdlity P85, | 45 R e
Cuiewithin one vess AL ] (1103
1,303,365 -

~ ® = & AmnualReport2022 »
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2022 2021
[Rupeas) [Rupees)

6.1 Movemeri in lease lability

Balance as ot July 01, 2021 1178030 F4,333.352
Sedditions during the wea 2TEIITZ z

Rapaid during the year (12,926,248 13,144,322
Balance a5 ar June 30 2027 16,086,154 1,178,030

Maturity anabysiscontractual undiscounted cashflows

Less than cne wear 16, A0 Q77 1,191,802
Cine bofree yaar 1,313,954 -
Total undisccyuntess itk Few 1 F0ESd 1,191 302

When magsuring lease Bability, the Modaraba discounted lease payment using its mremental borowineg rate of 8.75%,
17 DEFERRED TAXATION

Dieferred Taraticn 51,380,102 8 40085

171 The rat balance for defermed tasation is m respect of fellowing temporaey differences

Tasabda tempaorary differences
Bocalaratad rax depreciarionn allwanos G0 A50 370 50 37H 045
Deductible termpoeany differences
Urrissed Tax losses - 430,751
{hers 1 EHR 28T H 0408
[17E30.2771 130,537, 156)

31 380 102 24740859

18 CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Aemuirieration pavabile 1 Modaraha Massserment Company 18 J2.3241033 21,305,184
Craditars for spare pasts and fioed assets 181 332057 800 247,764,174
Advances ) deposits from customear I7A3307 a0
Withhalding income and cales tax payabie 15119832 22,334,562
A labditie 30,168,320 33,259,065
Payable to Prowadent Fund 192 6,275 00 44655,186
Accrued prafit on diminishing musharaka financing 4254435 73660814
Prowvisicn far Sirdh Workers Welfare Fund 183 13,687 543 7954014
Provision for indirest Tages [{RTE AR 5878755

471 828,377 360,232 456

181 This ameunt inchedes Ry, 209576 million (3027; Ay 227317 million) in respect of purchase of spare part and boose tools and
service and maintenance charges and cwerhaulirg # purchase of gersaratprs, accessones @nd equipment payable to Oniant
Ervesroy Sysbirmd (Priviate) Lamited, s dsocmabed cormpany,
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182 The todarba oparates defined contribution provident fund (the Fundl maintained for its pesmanent empboypees, Bqual
rmonthly contpbastions at the rate of 10% of the basic salary are made to the Fund both by the Company and the erployees

The irvestments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies
At 2007 and conditions specified thereundar,

183 Asaconseguence of the 18th amendment to the Constitution, levy for the WWF was introduced by the Government of Sindb
thecugh: the Sindh Wiorkers 'Wesfare Fund (SWWE) Act 3004, SAWWE Act 2014, enacied on May 28, 2015, eqllres every Industrial
Establishmant kecated in the prowinge of Sindh-and having total income of B3 500000 ar mane in any year of account
commencingon o after the date af closing of account anoe after Dacernber 31, 2003, t0 pay twio pencent of so mwsch of i8S fotal
iruca e checlared to SWINWE

The Moddraba & of the view that Sndh WIWF Act & lirnited to the province of Sindh and the definition of total Inoome as
provided forin the SWWF encompasses the total income of an assessee for whole of the country Le. for all provinges, thusin lieu
of the defimition of the total Income under SWAVE, 23 contribution to be paid s net limited to the paovince of Sindh, The
Modarabia has its operations all acmss Pakistan therefore total income declaned inits tax retum s a cumulstive sum ofincome for
all provinoes. This, for thes reason the definition of total income as provded & SYWWE b not comect and chaging of SAWFE s ulira
wires of thehegislative power conferred upon the provinoe of Sindh,

As @ result, the Modaraba s of the view that wriess thee s a mechansm of appartionment of the total Income relevant to the
province of Sevdh, SRB has no kegal suthority to dernand and/or colkect SWWF from the Modarabas However, the Modaraba 3
matter of abundant precaution has recognized provslon for SWWF amounting to s, 13688 million In these financial

stakements
2022 01
19 Taxation - net (Rupaas) {Rupeas)
Prowision for @eeton B, 169,060
Less: Advance fax 748073
15441895

20 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Z

Contingencies

The Assistant Commissionar - Sindh Revenue Board (SRE) issued an onder #08 of 2019 demanding Sirdh Sales Tax of Bs. 514
millign including penalty araunting 1o &S, 2.5 million for lara RFental income of the Modaraba without considedng that the
Modaraha are oparating in other provinceswhere Sindh Safes Tax &t 201 1 i fiot applicable and without considerirg that Sindh
aonamninent has inserted renting of machineny, equiprment, apphiances and other ngible goods inSecand Schedule of Sindh
SalesTawon Servioes Act, 20 1 at the rabe of | 3% by Finance Act 2015200 Further by nofification number SRB-3-4/2 142019 datad
luby 01, 2079 the Sindh aovermment has a0 introducead reduced me 5% an above-mentionesd sepdoes; Poeiar Input
edjustrment will not B allowed, The Modaraba has ledged appeal number 3060201 $wath Commissioner Appeal dated lanuary
01, 2020 and smulianecusly the Modaraba has kedged constiiutional petition number B-357 of 2020 with High Court foe
pursuing case legally ard High Court has provided stay against SR8 $or takirg any coerche action agasnst Modaraba via its ordes
mwember 15212253 7 2020dated kanuary (1, 2020

The ligal scteisor of the Modarabs belisvas that the gatcormes of the appeal will be in freor of the Modamta and bance nd
proision has been made In this Financial siatement.

PO T T
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133

Commitments

Thera was e commitment at the raporting date

UARAH RENTALS - NET

Ifarah rentals
Less Sales tax

.1 This irchudes sub-ilarah income armoanting fo Rs, Wil 2021; Rs, 116292 million).

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE INCOME - NET

Diperaton and maintenance noome
Lese: Salas ta

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salames and allowances

Repalr, mantanance and related cost
Depeeciation

Lljrah payrieenls

Insurance

Fuel, fralght and transportation

Lraff acoommadation and rmeagls
fangd rént and relafed sapenes
Ltities and comrumacation

Cthess

2.1

21
B2
21

£33

2022 2021
{Rupees) {Rupees)
1,226852,1 08 919,506,442
(1381203461 {63 491,509)
| 087,730, 768 B350 4,553
74523 576 ESR071.000

{73,861,696) {62,240, 347
a1 26 1 B 405 B30 561
G935, 405 LEAR R A
288,279 398 158453107
221 447,276 185,705,818

- 13,211,807
55,282,695 B6.431,108
291,123 25808775
14,375,842 13,524,006

9,094,450 7AAE

GO0 BGT 5013535

4,191,514 5,406,405
1,352 239563 1013796311

This includes contribution of Rs. Z8420 million {3031 Bs. 22855 milllon} 1o the staff provident fund

This amocenT includes consumatle parms and KKose 10015 purchizsso and enaoe and mainmenans® CRAmes amounting 1 Fs
2R million (2021: Rs. 149337 milliony and Rz, 8.713 milllon (3021: Rs. 13,857 million) respectively, acquired from Crent
Erergy Systerns (Private) Limited, an associated company, It also includes consumable pars and loose tools purchased
amounting to Rs &0 168 million (2021: Fs 35206 million} aquired friom Crrent Enengy Syatems, F2O0

This represernts quarterly rstaliments paid to ORIK Leasing Pakistan Limived against 69 generators under ljarah which maneed

I Jare 2071,
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24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Sl and allwiandes

Lithties, postage and commauanication
Printing and statlenany
DepreCiation

Fese arucf subiscription

Legal and professicnal charges
Sharlah advisar fes

Fuel and trarsportation

Auditord rermuneration
Educaticon and training

Cleaning and maintenance

T refated sarvices

Arnomsation an intangible e
Dther expenses

4.1

a1

022

2021

{Rupses) [Rupsas)

4.7 This ivschadkes conmtribution af AL 1443 million (2020 A4 1454 million) 1o the stal provident furd

4.2 Auditors’ Remuneration

Brina fee

Half wearhy risaew e
Cenification fea

Ot of pockat expansas

25 OTHER EXPENSES
impainment loss
Exhange hass
Warketing Expense
Loss on disposal of fived assets

26 OTHER INCOME

Income on depasits with the banks
Galn on Disposal of fived aszets

2T FINANCE COST

Finandz charges cn Ciminishing Musharaka Finanding

Financial charges on laase liakdlicy
Bk harges

31,385,810 29500655
AEA 633 2330, 500
450,148 847480
2,095,137 2425718
2285113 FALYR
2 8ERE07 2045173
720,000 TH1.548
B18,233 924,391
FEY80 615,770
65,000 261,238
S&0E00 Bi144%
3,296,577 4431433
419184 363 685
FREA00 1,561,263
43158123 49,455 148
20000 275000
160000 133,500
135,000 B2.400
118,580 | KRR
JE3.580 615,770
- AABRG2T

TRTAT -
441618 M350
- 16,451,764
522,355 71255401
G.5491,337 4737125

2302 548 -
14,793,805 4737125
B3.290372 1638514
2030877 1,100,555
f3097 IE0AET
G530 341 B3 000057

e € huiketan s S
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8 MODARABA MAMAGEMENT COMPANY'S FEE

Iiy fecmchance with Uhe Modaraba Companies and Modarsta Rules, 1981, the Modaraba has accrusd mansgement fes bt the
rate of 10 of profits during the year which Is payable to the Modarsba Management Company amouniing o A 32322
milliarn {2027 Bs. 21,306 millice). Furthermons -:ju-:inl.] thee cumrend year, an amcnend Of Fs, 4,201 million (2021 B 2700 million)
at the rabe of 13% was charged on account of sales tax on management fee leviad under Sndh Sales Tax on Sarvices B, 2001,

29 TAXATION 2032 2021
{Rupees} {Rupees)
For the year
Curreqt Bd, 169,968 -
Dreferred 224%3.214 28,740,863
110835 182 JE 74088

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting peafit

Prafit bafore tax JE0S62 507 185206,131
Tax artheapplicabde rats B1 47137 EEI e
Taa effect of Bcome taable an reduced rales o exemgl ingome a.267 A0 (53,700, 0Fa)
Tax effects of |
hon deductible expense [1.556565)

£ BS0nR

The Presicken of Pakistan promulganed the Tax Law (Secand Amendment) Ordinance, 2021, {Dndnance 2021), with effect
from March 23, 3021, whensby Clawse 100 of the Part | of the Second Schedule tothe Incoms Tax Ordinance, 2001 relating to
the Tax Exemption available to the Modarabas sfands withdraeen. This was subsequently ratibed by the Finance Act, 2021,
Hewerever, the Modarabaentities wee alliwed relacation nevirtue af secticn 242 of the lrcarme Tax Cridinance, 20010 Exy wehicly
Weodaraha can avall tax exernpticn 1l June 30, 2001 swbject to the fulfilimant of conditan that not less than 30 percant of It
total profits, as reduced by the.amount transferred to the mandatory reserve, as regquired under the provisions of Modaraba
Companiesand Modaraba (Floatationand Conrol) Ordinancs, 198, are distributed arrangst the certificarealkders,

Accordingly, provision for taastion has been recognized with effect fram Juby 01, 2021 o these inanosl staterments

30 EARNMMGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED

The earnings per certificate as reguined under 185 33 "Earmings pear share™ & ghven befow:

Priafit forr thee year (Rupeesh | 710,123,325 156465242
VWelghted average rumber of cemificatas cutstanding 50000 25 00,00
Earnings per certificate - Basic and diuted [Rupees) 137 103

0.1 Thene were no comvettible dilutive potential ordinany cerfificates cutstanding as on Jume 30, 2022 which have dilutive effect on
earramgs per certificate

31 REMUNERATION TO THE EXECUTIVES

Th aggregake amount changed in the financial statements for remureration, Incleding all benafits to BEaecutives and other
emplayess of the Modaraba [s 2 follows
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Executhnes
2023 2021

(Rupeas) {Rupeas)
Hasc salary 55643, 534 51145313
Bonus G556 211 3
Hiouse rant aliowance 29530452 23,015,383
Itellity afcwance 5,564, 355 5,114,501
Vehicle allcwance 13514510 13 F36577
Prowidant Fund B, 135,047 5,006,384
Conir buthon to Errployaes’ old age benefits 147,425 244,401
fadical benefits 4414, 023 55271149
Crers I O7EESE 3713099

134,493,257 106593777
Murmiber of pessons 5 |

32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Modaraba's chijeCtive &y managing sk is the crestion and protection of Censficate holders' value Risk i inberent in the
Modaraba's activities, but It 15 managed through monitcang and controlling activitess which are primarily setup o be
perfommed, based an limits established by the Modaraba Macagement Comgparny, Modanabia's constitutive documsants and
tha regulations and directives of the S5ECF The Modarsba's acthities eipose it to a varaty of Ananclal risks: market risk
tincluding profitrate dsk, equity price risk and fairvalue risk), credit risk and Bepidity risk, The Board of Directoes of the Modaraba
Management Company has owverall responsibility for the establishment and owversight of the Modaraba's risk managerment
Frarmesork,

The Medarabng's overall sk management program focuses om the unpredioabiliny of financial rmarkets and seeks 1o minlmize
potertial sdverse efiects on the Medaraba's finandal pedformance.

The Modamba prmarily Invests in assets used for Gaah business. Such investments are subject 1o varying degrees of risk,
which ermanate frorm varins factons that inclucke but are not fimited (o maroe ) s, credit risk and liqueEy risk,

32,1 Market risk

Market risk |5 the risk that the fair value or futune cash flows of finandal insiruments will fluctuate des to changes in market
warniabias such as profit rates, foreign exchargs rates and squity prices.

32.2 Profit rate risk

Prafit rase risk b5 the fsk thar the fair vakea of future cash flows of & financial instrarnent will fluciusts because of chamgss in
mmarket prodit rates.

32.3 Foredgn currency risk
Foatedgn currandy risk ®-the risk thar the fair value o future cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changas in foreign exchange rates. The Modarsba does not hase any financial instruments in foresgn cumencies and hence &
not expsosed to such risk.
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32.4 Lhguidity risk

Liguldity risk 15 diefined as the risk that the Modambs wil encounter difficulty In meeting obligations assoclated with financlal
fiakilivies. Liquidiry risk ases bacause of the possiding that the Madaraba could ke required 1o pay its lahbiles eadier than
expecied

The Modarabas approach o rmanadieg lguidity s o ensure, 28 far a8 possible, that B will @ways have sufficient liguidety ta
meet its liakilities whan due, under Both normal and stressful conditions, without incurnng wnecceptable kosses or risking
damage to the Modaraba's reputation. The table below summanizes the maturity profile of the Modaraba's financial Babdities
b=l o contractial indisoounted payments,

Sin to Toml
Jum 30, 2022 Profit rate Shqr::::h twalve Ok tufw “::Tr' contractual
months iy cashflows
| yaar
5 o KIBOA + S LAET.
Cirminshing mushamaka financing L8 7o 7o 18500664 165437052 A3, DEF 425
Laasa lalbility 80000 ? 02 550 1 303,364 16,056,145
Creditors, aocued and other liabilicles 420 BES L0 - - 40 BAG GG
Caviderd payable T61844 - - 161,644
Tonad ETEGE] 73T 136503244 TG, 740421 B0 1ES 397
. Sin to Totl
Sin months One to five Cver fiva
June 30; 2021 Profit rate ki twelve yases yeacs contractua
maonths cashflaws
1 t2ai
Cirnirdshirsy musharaks Bnanding s 1% 1355825686 156486082 AFR0BSART 14,155,645
Laasa laibility 1,1 75050 - 1,1 P00
Craditoes, acerued and othes iabilicies 324,111,124 - 324,117,124
Dividerd panatie 261,537 - - 61537
Total 61,1 14677  1SR4E6 1 422085457 10367073145
32.5 Credit risk

Cradit risk is the risk that the counterparty 1o a financial instremnent will cause a financial loss for the Modaraba by fading to
dizcharge its cbligation, The Modaraba's policy is to enterintn financial contracts with reputable counter parties m accordance
with thea Internal guidelines, offering documsent and regulatony requirernents. The table befow analyses the Modaraba’s
rrasimurm @xpesune o credll sk, The madimiurm expoung © shown goss, before the eifect of mitigaton thicugh the e of

collateral agragments at report|ng date:

2033 2031
(Rup=ees) {Rupeas)
Trade Aecalvables 283,613,199 213,481,505
Loars, advances and other racelvabla 16,5953 044 24475335
Bank balances 74,113,587 165, B2F, 2
74 680,230 401,784,154

D

t

B ST S
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The credii risk an lguid funds is limied because the counter parties are banks with reasonable high credit ratings. The
iicckarabd betieees That it & nol expoded o major Soncentration of credil risk a5 (1575 epeddirs iE spréad ovdr g large number of
CoLINteT part s

All e recedvahlas at the repoming date represent domestic pamies, The ageing of receivables at the year-end was a5 follows:

2022 2021
[Rupeei) Rupiesss)

Mok past due 136,644,536 133433615
pearst due by 0 to 90 days P17 405,087 71618063
past due by 9 to 180 days 30,750,508 7,795 R4
past due by 180 10 350 days 16687194 B 120052
pat due by 360 days 3,335,218 4 a4014

304,623,053 BB 3SR A
Less; Prowision against patential ljarah lossas and eperaton and rmalimanance income (21,205.E34) (52E77.203)

283613199 413.481,505

Tha Modaraba places Its surplis funds with bards camyng good credit standing assessed by raputable cradit agenceas, A: at
Jusnaz 30, 20023 the Modarabia has placed furnds with banks having credit raings a5 foliews:

Rating Agency Short term Long tarm

Bank Idami Limiged AR, A4 Fil!
Hakdb Bank Lirmated Pau_RA, A1+ A
Mational Bank Limited KR -\5 A-T+ AAN
MCE Fslamic Bank Lirmdnad PaZRA &-1 A

Ackarl Bank Lamited PR A-1+ e
Bank of Khyber Limied JCR-1S A At

Wiaegan Bank Limired H_H-W1% =14 MRS

32.6 Fimancial instruments by category

Financial assets at amortised cost

Trah2 Recesvables 283,613,199 213,481,505
Loans, advances and ather recehable 16,053, 04 22475335
Bank balances 4113587 j&5 BT 204

374 680,230 401,784,134

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Dimitishing rasharaka financing 431,047 425 714155525
Creeditars, accrped and other lahifities 374 Ea5352 21,113,357
Lzase habdity 16086145 1175030
Lirclyimed diwidend 161 B4 261,537

B2Z 134570 996, 05,540

® = &£ AnnualReport2022 » |
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33 FAIRVALUE OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the geice thar would be recetved to sell ar asses or pead o manster a liabilig inan arderty ransscmon between
markat panicpants at the measurement date

Uniderlying the definition of fir value is the prasurmption that the Modaraba 15 a goeng ooncanm and thera ts no intention ce
fequlrerrent to cumall materially the scale of it operations o to urdeartake a ransacion on adverss [enms.

A financial Instrum ent s regarded as quoted i an active market § quoted prices are readlly and regularky available from an
e hange dealer, beoker, inchpstry group, pricing service or regulatcry agendy, and those prices sepresent achual and recedaly
aCormng markat transactions on anarm's lengti basls,

IFA% 13 'Fair Vahs Measurerment’ requires the Company to dassify fir value messurements and fae value hierarchy that
reflects the significance of the Inputs usad In making the measuraments of fair vabes hieranchy has the foliowlng leveks:
- Lesal B: Quoted prices [unadjusted) in acthve markats for dentical assats or Rabilities

- Leswal 2 Inpuits ather than quated piices included wit hin level 1 that aie obsenabls for the asset aither dinectly that is,
dersed from prices,

= Ll & Irpats for the asiet o liakdlity that e not Based on ebdenable market data §that s unadjused) inputs

As at year ended June 30, 2021, the Modasba does not hold any Bnancial asset or liability measunad a8 fair value, Further,
carrying value of all financial assess and labilities reffected in financial staterrents agprodimate thelr fir value

34 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Modamba's prime ohjective when managing capital i 1o safeguard its ability to continue 25 a going concem in order to
provide adequare eturns for certifficate-holders and benefits far other stakehaldars and o maintain an ogtirmal capital
structune to reduce the cost of capital

Ir arder o maintain or adjust the ¢apital soruchee, the Modaraba may adjust the ameount of profit distrbuted 1o certiflicans
hralders, issue newy cartificates or w21l assets to reduce debt and transfer amaunt tostabitony reserve

Thee hMesaraba's policy i 10 mamtam asound capital base s0.8% 1o maintain imeston, craditor s market conlidenss and 19
sstan futuna development of the business




ORIENT

AENTAL HCOARARA

1.\..

FOOURED OF SQLUTIONS

35 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASHFLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Description

Balance as at July 1, 2021

Addition to diminishirg musharaka financing

Fepasyrrend aof diminishing musharssa finanding

Movemert of liabilites tocash flores
Balance as at June 30, 2023

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Liabikithes
Diminighing
musharaka Total
finanging
{Rupoes) |Rupaes)
714,155 525 714155525
o 60000 9,360,000
(252 A68,2000 (352 468,200
(263,108,200 (283,108,200
31047 425 431047 425

Parties are comsldensd to be related & onie party has the ability to contrdd the other party or ewercise significant influgénce mre
tha other party In making fnanclal or cparational declsions and include a Subsidiary Company, Modaraba Management
Company, Assoclated Companles with or without common directors, retirement benefit funds, divectors, -and key

maragement personnal

The Modaraba has related party relatiorship with s Modaraba Management Company, Associated Undertakings, Employes
Bemufit Plars, and its Key Management Personnel

A numbsar of transactons are anterad mio with related parties at agreed terms &5 approved by Board of Directors of
Modaraba Managemant Company In the normal cowise of business, These Indude purchase of assers and sharing of

oMo Saperdes, iF any

Thee detasl of mansactions with related paries and balances with them |5 giwen befow:

Company

ASIN Halcings [P rivate) Limited
Ermian hsanagement [Prvate) Lenited

36,1 Transactions during the year

Relationship with the Modaraba

Associated company
Cirienit Erengry Systems {Privare} Limived

Basis af
Ascociathon

Assncialed Conmprany
Agsaciated Conmpany

Mature of transactions

Puschase ¢ cverhaubing of.

- o

- BCCESSOiRS

- plant and machineny

- sfnores, spales and |oose Tools
Rerde and rmaintenance charges
Fental for gensrators

Dperation and ralranance sefvices

Aggregate
Fercentage of
shareholding
G5
1R
2003 2021
Rup=ees {Rupeas)
261 56,737 B S5455
4,088,131 -
10000000 -
116 1 2B.E4F 145 337 43
Br13,573 13,586,666
T BA3 357 16,795,000
23,311,000 17, 568 55
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A51M Holdings [Private) Limited Diividend pafd 5, L 00 GO 000

Employeas Prosddert Fund Tnast Contrioution for tha year 25 B 381 243155

Aesociated company

Chien Erdny Systems FICO Purchase af stoees, spares and looss ool &, FEE DG 39,05, 14

Modaraba Managernent Company

Eman Managermani [Private Limired Feimdmmsamant of sapermes - 5T A3
ianagament fees 32,323053 21,306,184
Dividend paid 500000 1, 350,000

EArecTon Diividericl ) 18750000 2, 250,000

Ky management paronrel Rerrmmazration 20.G85, 0057 28587578
Contidian ta proswadent furd | B0 32 |, 535018
Dividend paic - 1.B14

36,2 Year end balances

X2 2021

Relationship with the Modaraba Mature of transact|ons {Aupeas) | Fupees)
Assnciated CoOmpany
i Ene iy Snyilerris (Friviate) Limiled Fayalia aoainsd punchaie ol linsd aisals,

Snare patd & hodphe boal ancl sereice and

maintenance changas 200 5 716, 06 FAT311,016

Receivabile against werdioss rercieied 2EEM 213 D %000
Mcdarba Management Company
Eman Managamant {Private) Lirmited Management fee payatia 32322033 21 306,184

feceivable against PY0 fieet charges B0 sET [T

Clutsrarcng cenificanss

500000 (300 : 3, 500000 5 OO0 00 25, L0 D0
ASIN Haldings (Frivatet Limited Clutstanding certificates

5000000 (207 : 5003000 50000, 000 50,000,000
Cireciors Dumstarding cerificates

12240034 (020 18,750,000 125400 434 187,500,000
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3T SEGMENT INFORMATION

As pes IFRS B, "Operating Segraents’, Operating segments are repored ina manner consisient with the intemal reparting
waed by the chief operaring decil onermakes, The Cheef Executive Officer of the Management Comgany bas been identified
as the chiel aperating decision-rmaker, wha s respansible for allocating resources and assessing perfarmance of the
COEATing sEqments,

The Modaraba hasdetermined the aperating segrents based onthe regars evawed by the Chisf Execurtive Officer which
anewged Iomake strategic decisions

The {héef Executive Officer is responsible for the Modaraba's entire produelt podtfiolic and considens the Dusinass 1o have
Il aperating segments. The Modaraba’ asset allocation decisions are based an an integrated inwestment siratsgy. The
Modarabas performan ce sevaluated on the basis of twigoperating seqrments

The: intemal regorting provided to the Chisf Executive Officer for the Modaraba’s assets, llabilites and performance is
piepated of 3 <onsistent basis with the measurement and recognition prindipes of appiowed accounting stardards as
Appicatdein Pakistan

The Modarabas operating  segrments consists. of rentdl Bosiness  (operating  lease]l and mainmenanoe Dusingss
taperation and mairenance inoame), ”‘Ii‘;‘lt;"'u'n'-‘:fl-:'rll;_:-q_l‘lf'll1l;|l';'5.ill':l"-:‘li‘:[:t:l'lu’ll‘:'r_' l;.|;"-:~‘;||'|'|-e=:1".|;.-:_1|,.|r||1|:'| thesear, The Madaratia s
crmiciled i Pakistan, Al ol The Moclaranas incoomeais fl{!!"‘.’l -E"'llili'.f"‘.ir'll:,'lq'_ll|]l_‘:-l'.fl'|-.?l',| o Pakistar

The Madaraba bas a diversified product partlolicowhereby resounces have Been allocated
37 Desailsatsagment reverues, costs, proht, assets and liabilities ane a5 kows;
Operation

ljarah rentalks and Total
maintenance

{(Rupees| {Rupees) (Rupees]

sSegments ravenues / profits

For the year ended june 30, 2022

Raviersa 108773176 G071 061 80 668,703,852

Costs [Bd8,143677)  ATIES0T7) [1.331,094,447)
Reportable segqrment peofit 239583085 123,111,120 367 G005

Segments revenues / profits

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Renere BESAI4537 495830663 1351445596
Costs FaF135663) (3676520 (108506584
Rapartable seqrment prafit 13AFS 3RS 131063 4l 259 501

Reconciliation of segment wise resufts with profin before tas i as Tollows;

@ = & AnnualReport2022 »
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Tutal resuhs fior reportable segments
Qther non-operating okl incorm:
Marketing and administrative eapenses
Finance costs

Cther non-operating expansas

Segrment assets | llabllthes

A5 at June 0, Ak
SECmEnl At
Secamen| Eabilites

As at lune 30, 2021
Segment asgats
& eament Babilises

Beconciliatian ol seqrisnd a5t and rabiities with onalassers and labilites in e Balance Sheel i a5 undser,

Total for repoetable segmant asseds
Unallocated assats
Total dsiets 35 per Dalance e

Total for repoetabde sagmant liabilities
Unallocated lakedines
Tatal as5Ets a5 per balands dhée

2022 2021
{Rupees) [Rupaes)
367 599,115 29952032
721 50 4737125
{00, 7400 {49847 850,
(e R (1,361 443)
142,257 826 (2f H455,/05
2B0562.507 | B5, 206,131
Dperation
Rentals and Tatal
maintenance
{Rupees) {Rupees] {Rupees)

| 503 366070 | 65874, M8

L7 F5 240877

T6T 333660 P67 AAGE60
1411.861,553 B, 76, 345 15596,567 53R
959,306,513 9£9, 305,613
2022 2021
{Rupdes) (Rupees)
I,/ 25, 24087 1,656,507 530
JAA57 (25 M 38T

2051 88T 502

2075, 68,325

P67 35560 Q69306413
218,506,132 135,260,007
JE5,534 5,797 1. 104,565,540
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2022 2021
{Rupeas) [Rupsas)
38 DISCLOSURE OF COMPANIES LISTED M ISLAMIC INDEX

Loans & aclvandss obtained 35 per [samic mode

Loans -

Advances -

Shariah complaint bank deposits / bank balances 53AT3.E90 108,310,375
Profit armed fioem shaiah complamd

bank deposits £ bank balances G ,337 4737135
Reverus eamad from a shanah complaing business |, GEE,703 51 1351 445,550

Galn f hess) or dividend eamad from shasiah compliant

ireesiments Dividersd incame -
wain g saleé of investments =
[Loss)  gain on remeasurement of iveestmenis at fai valuwa throwgh profit o loss -
Excharge (Loss) £ gain |75, 737)
Wark up paid on islamic mode of finamcing -
Frofits carmed or mtenest paed n any

corventional loan or advance

Intarest paid on loans -

38 NOMN-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Cirectors of the Modaraba Managament Company In ther meeting hald on September 23, 3322 have approved
profic disribution ar the e of 0% e Re D (2021 10% ie Ba, 100) per cerfficars for the vear ended huse 30, 2032 These
Firairecial staternents do not reflect this distrioytion

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR IS5UE

These finamclal statements were authadzed for issue on September 23, 2002 bw the Boand of Directors. of the Eman
haraaarmant |Pivabe) Lirnired,

41 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Correspanding figures have besn reamanged and reclassified, wherever necadsary for the purpase ol compaison and for
better presentation.

42 MUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The numbser of employees as at year end was 1,347 {0021; 1,244}

~® = & AnnualReport2022 »
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43 GENERAL

Amounts have been presented and rounded off to the neanest Pak nupess unless ctherwise stated.

The annesed notes from 1 1o 43 fomn an integral pant of these financlal statements

For Eman Management {Private) Limited
{Modaraba Management Company)

z.maid’ fw.puﬁq" /J N\~ ’%J

Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING
A5 AT JUNE 30, 2022

Categories of certificate holders Centificateholders Certificate Held Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

CHALIDHEY JawaiD IDaAL | f,250 (10 3.335%
MASIM AHKMED: | 250,000 433
TELACEIN KISAT 1 401 134 0.05%

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
A5 N HOLDUhGS PV LINGTEL: | E 000 000 647
EMAN MANAGEMENT (PYT) LIMITED | 7,500,000 | 0B

Banks, development finance Institutions, non-banlking finance companies,

insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds I f,633953 835%
General Public B7E 41,652,934 55 .54%
Others i 16680075 10
Totals &80 75,000,000 100005
Certificate hoders holding 5% or more Certificate Held Percentage]
EMAN MAMAGEMEMNT (YT} LIMITED SO ALRVE L
WMEEZ AN BANE LIMITED 38953 BASH,
MOHAMMAD SAEED 6,250,000 8334
hiASikd AHMED B 23000 B33,
CHAUCHRY JAWAD HOBAL £, 25000 .33
AZHAR ICEAL B, 2S00 B33
ASIN HOLD#MGS (PYT.] LIMITED 5000000 S0

- ® = & AnnualReport2022 »
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PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022
Mumber of Certificate holders Certificate Holdings Total Certificate Held
41 1 to 100 589
136 1 to S00 62173
&7 51 o 1000 65, 566
241 1o {x] 5000 613,717
73 5001 2] 10000 459,084
i 10001 Le] 15000 470,709
0 1501 (8] L0000 171,124
n 20001 to 23000 230,657
& 25001 to 30000 162614
4 300 o 35000 131,086
3 350011 1o 40000 107 424
3 S0 {x] 45000 120,102
2] 4501 to S0000 379,362
1 S00eT to 55000 53,378
3 G ta G000 187 BET
3 G50 [{2] FO000 200,168
1 19500 to 200000 126,446
1 265001 to 20000 2o6,893
5 400001 to 405000 1,640,330
5 1000001 1o 1005000 5,004,235
i 1100 o 1105000 1000432
2 1 20000 to 1205000 2402034
1 1230001 to 1235000 1231017
1 133001 {x] 1335000 1,334 463
1 1 400001 ta 1405000 1407, 186
1 14300017 (] 1435000 1434325
1 1435001 o 1 S0 14%8,186
1 1630001 o 1635000 1,631,836
1 1665001 to 1670000 1,668,079
) 3335001 1o 3340000 6672314
i 4995001 1o SO00000 5.000,000
4 6245001 to 250000 25000000
1 6635001 {x] BES0000 6,638,953
1 T495001 ta FS00000 7.500,000
a0 75,000,000
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W AEHTAL MODAAARS
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FOCUSED ON S0LUTIORE

Pm);}f Form Orient Rental Modaraba

Managad by: EMAN Mansgemant (Privata)

Limiged
|/ We
afl
being @ member of Oment Rengal Modereba and  bolder of Certificates & per Cerificate
Register Folio Mo, and ¢ or T Participant 10 Mo, and Sub Ao Mo,
hereby appoind
of or failing him ¢ her of

Ay proey o represend me and on my behalf of the 5th Arman] Beview: Meeting of the Modarsha o be held on 26th doy of
Crotober 2022 and ot any adjoumment there of

Sigmisd s day of |

WITHESSES:

| Signature;

Mame:
Address!

Hevense
Hignamire Siamp
Re 5/

CHIC /£ or:

Prsespnrt M.

{Signofure chould agree with specimen

: signatare registered with the Modaraba)
2 Signawre:

[ FEELITH

Addiflress,

CHIC /o

Popsepeoert M.

Mote: Proafes moonder o be effeciive must be recelved by ile Modaraba not less than 4% bowrs before tho mseting.
A praxy must ke acerificate holder of the Modaraba, COC Certificale bodders and their proxies are each requested
o sbinic attested photocopy  of thelr Computenzed Matlonal Tdentty Card or Passpont with this proxy fiorm
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Jama
FPunji
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:

03 Liconssd Entities Vanhcation 4 Slock rading simulstol
(based on Iive fesd from KSE)

o Soam malar®

M Jamapan games®
Tax credif calculntor®
W ' M Financial calculator

W CompRiny Vens m Subscrpbon o Alerts (aveni
B Insurance & Investmanl Chock|ist nolifications, corporate and

ragulatory achors)
»' FACS Answered

Bl Knowledge canter
B Risk profiler*

ﬂ Jamapunji application lor
mobie device

) Onlinge Quizzos
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FOCUBED ON S80OLUTIONS

7\

¥ Plot#09, Sectar 24, Karangi Industrial Area Karachi - Pakistan.
minfo@onentmodaraba.com &www.orientmodaraba.cam
“UAN: 111 676 676



